
Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room

210 SW 3rd Street

Date: February 16, 2023 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order

Old Business

New Business

1. Aria Oil C-Store - Lowery Lane & Hwy 5

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Site Plan Approval

• 0656-PLN-01.pdf

2. Pikewood Subdivision Lots 89R & 90R - CUP for Duplexes

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use Permits for Duplexes

• 0663-PLT-01.pdf

• 0663-NOT-01.pdf

• 0663-LTR-01.pdf

3. Creekside Addition Lots 83, 84, & Tract C - Replat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat

• 0660-PLN-02.pdf

• 0660-PLN-01.pdf

4. Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 - Preliminary Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Preliminary Plat Approval

• 0662-PLN-01.pdf

• 0662-PLT-01.pdf

• 0662-LTR-01.pdf

• 0662-DRN-01.pdf

5. Diamond Estates Subdivision Phase 1 - Preliminary Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Preliminary Plat Approval

• 0664-PLN-01.pdf

• 0664-PLT-01.pdf

• 0664-LTR-01.pdf

• 0664-DRN-01.pdf

6. Indian Springs Baptist Church - 23581 I-30 - Sign Permit

Ace Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0656-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0663-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0663-not-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0663-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0660-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0660-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0662-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0662-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0662-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0662-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0664-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0664-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0664-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0664-drn-01.pdf


• 0661-APP-01.pdf

Staff Approved

7. Athletico - 3231 Main St, Ste 3 - Sign Permit

Pinnacle Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0659-APP-01.pdf

Permit Report

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0661-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0659-app-01.pdf


C-4.0

SITE PLAN
N/A
PAVING PLAN

C-5.0

UTILITY PLAN

C-6.0
C-6.1

N/A

C-6.2

TRENCH DETAILS
CIVIL SPECS
DETENTION PLAN
DRAINAGE PLAN

PLAT

C-3.3
N/A
SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

C-6.3
C-6.4
C-6.5
C-7.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

C-8.0
C-8.1
L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

DEMO PLAN
N/A

C-9.0 LOWERY PROFILE
C-9.2 N/A

GRADING

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

VICINITY MAP

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CONTACT: KAZI ISLAM
PHONE: 501.315.2626

EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

PREPARED BY:

CONSTRUCTION PLANS BRYANT, AR
C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC
HIGHWAY 5 NORTH OLD STAGECOACH

CITY OF BRYANT

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L\
20

21
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

R
E

 B
R

Y
A

N
T\

C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
R

E
 B

R
Y

A
N

T 
(F

U
LL

 S
TO

R
E

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

21-027501/05/2023

STANCDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

09-20-2022

DEVELOPER:

Address:

Name:

OWNER:

Address:

Name: STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

BRYANT C-STORE

    500         01S          14W        0   15/22       304        04          1762

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ZONING INFORMATION
CURRENT ZONING

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT)

MINIMUM LOT AREA (SF)

FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT)

EXTERIOR SIDE YARD SETBACK (FT)
REAR YARD (NORTH) SETBACK (FT)

MAXIMUM HEIGHT (FT)

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

N/A

N/A

50'
NOT REQ UNLESS ABUT ROAD OR
RESIDENTIAL LOT LINE THEN 25'

15'

45' OR NO MORE THAN3 STORIES

FLOODPLAIN CERTIFICATION:

By affixing my seal and signature, I Robert L. Johnston Jr., PLS No. 1626, hereby certify that this drawing
correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not
represent a title search.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for
Benton County City of Rogers areas, panel # 05125C0240E, dated 06/05/2020, no portion of the property
described hereon lies within the 100 year flood hazard boundary.

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

C-1.0

C-1.2

C-3.0

C-3.1
C-3.2

C-1.1

C-2.0

ARCHITECT
WILLIAMS & DEAN

18 CORPORATE HILL DRIVE #210
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

CONTACT: JOHN JOHNSON
PHONE: 501.224.1900

EMAIL: jjohnson@williamsdean.com

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER
MATERIALS TESTING OF ARKANSAS

8001 NATIONAL DRIVE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72209

CONTACT: KELTON PRICE
PHONE: 501.753.2526

EMAIL: keltonp@mtaengineers.com

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
N/A

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY BLDG 35%
OF THE TOTAL AREA OF THE SITE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

THOSE PORTIONS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION
22, AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION 15, ALL IN T-1-S,
R-14-2, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NW 14 OF NW 14 OF SECTION 22; THENCE S88°06'16"E, ALONG
THE NORTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 349.25 FEET A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141)
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE LEAVING SAID
NORTH LINE, N70°07'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 32.82 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141);
THENCE N70°18'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 200.89 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141); THENCE
S19°42'53"E, A DISTANCE OF 274.60 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR (PS #1141) ON THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 5; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, S70°15'40"W, A
DISTANCE OF 275.04 FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR; THENCE S70°18'52"W, A DISTANCE OF 66.65
FEET TO A FOUND 12" REBAR; THENCE LEAVING NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, N01°58'40"E, A
DISTANCE OF 272.07 FEET TO A PK NAIL IN ASPHALT; THENCE N00°58'25"W, A DISTANCE OF
23.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 78,864 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.81 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION





EXISTING CULVERT

N68°25'02"E 250.97'

S68°25'02"W 259.03'

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

36.0'

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

24551 SF

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
527 SF CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

8 DMP

3696 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

UNDERGROUND

TANKS

1215 SF

HIGHWAY 5

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

EXISTING ROAD

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

RISER OUTLET
SEE DETENTION PLAN

 APRON
1039 SF

30.5'
13.0'

30.5'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

FUTURE CL
PROPOSED ARDOT
PLANS

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

DRY DETENTION POND

R
10

.0
'

R25.0'

R50.0'

R8.8'

R4.5'

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
9.

5' R4.1'

R4.1'

R
4.

5'

 FUTURE
ARDOT PLANS

EXISTING
ASPHALT

R
15

.0
'

R15.0'

10.0'

5.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0' ROW

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

36.0'

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

8.5'

45.0'

27.0'

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

4.7'

16.0'

12.0'

R15.0'

W
A

LL 54.8'

20.0'

RIP RAP
1739 SF

RIP RAP
793 SF

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

SITE PLAN

9-20-2022

SITE PLAN NOTES

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

ZONING AND SETBACKS

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES
AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS:   TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED) 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED) TOTAL AREA:  78,850 SF 78,850 SF SF PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF:  55,589 SF 55,589 SF SF RIP RAP 2,532 SF   2,532 SF   SF   PROPOSED GREEN SPACE:   20,729 SF 20,729 SF SF PROPOSED BUILDING:   3,500 SF3,500 SFSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:  C2 C2 FRONT   10'  10'  SIDE NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) REAR   25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TED TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE HENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-246-0516

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY HENDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-368-3749

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT (GAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM GOBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-541-7509

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORY SUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 551-5207

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT 2. LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED PORTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT.



LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

24551 SF

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
527 SF CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

8 DMP

3696 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

HIGHWAY 5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

 APRON
1039 SF

30.5'
13.0'

30.5'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

EXISTING
ASPHALT

50.0' ROW

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

W
A

LL 54.8'

20.0'

RIP RAP
1739 SF

RIP RAP
793 SF

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.2

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

PAVING PLAN

9-20-2022

PAVEMENT LEGEND

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT FUTURE STREET IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT



T

W

W
W

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

FL
447.64

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

T

T

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

DRY DETENTION POND

439.06

448.29

440.30

440.31

449.05

447.50

442.20

448.50

448.00

448.36

448.02

449.50

446.50

449.50

443.09

445.20

445.41

442.20

451.00

450.00

449.60 449.09

449.25

443.14

449.65

449.79

450.50

448.09

444.02

448.20

448.72

446.75

448.00

449.00

448.25

448.25

447.51

449.50

449.50

447.82

446.75

447.29

448.14

448.14

448.08
448.02

447.79

446.44

445.20

446.95

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

445.20
446.20

CI - (1)
STA 1+90.40

CI - (2)
STA 2+58.00

FES - (102)
STA 1+31.65

FES - (101)
STA 0+00.00

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

8.5'

449.00

448.00

448.75

447.50

447.43

448.04

440.60

441.08

448.37

447.04

-48.7%

-46.3%

-35.8%

-31.3%

440.63

448.92

449.40

448.25

449.00

447.61

447.32

447.52

449.90

449.80

450.40

450.30

449.85
449.85

450.35

450.35

450.50

450.50

450.00

45
0.

00

445.00

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

GRADING PLAN

9-20-2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

GRADING PLAN NOTES

LO
W

E
RY

 L
A

N
E

HIGHWAY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE. 2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT, GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS. 3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT OR FILL IS TO OCCUR. 4. MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION IN ADA PARKING AREA IS 2%. IF SLOPES IN THESE AREAS EXCEED 2%, NOTIFY THE DESIGNER IMMEDIATELY.  THE MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SIDEWALKS IS 5% WITH A 2% MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE. 5. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES ARE TO BE HDPE. 6. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY. 7. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE WITHIN THE RANGE OF 1% BELOW TO 3% ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. 8. SUBGRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF UNSUITABLE AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS.  IF PUMPING BEGINS, COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY AND RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY THAT PUMPING DOES NOT OCCUR. 9. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. 10. PROPER DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE TO PREVENT THE INCREASE OF THE IN-SITU SOILS MOISTURE CONTENT.  



T

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

FL
447.64

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

T

T

S
S

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

221+
00

222+
00

223+
00

224+
00

5+00

5+72

22
1'

  O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 0
.4

6%

HIGHWAY 5

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

6"
 E

N
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

38
.0

'
6"

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

40
.0

'

10.0'

50.0' ROW

FUTURE OHE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
INSIDE EASEMENT

16
" B

O
R

E
 A

N
D

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

12
8'

R
O

W
 T

O
 R

O
W

P MH - (01)
STA 5+71.67

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

PROPOSED 8.3' X 13'

GREASE TRAP

1000 GALLON MIN VOLUME

4"
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

SD
R

 1
3.

5

66
.3

38

68
.3

38

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

FUTURE HIGHWAY 5 CENTERLINE

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

4+48
W
W

S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G
A

S
G

A
S

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

35
1'

  O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 1
.9

5%

S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

EXISTNG MH - (4490)
STA:3+50.55
RIM:445.03
INV IN:441.38 8" PVC
INV OUT:441.28 8" PVC

 E
xi

st
in

g 
P

ip
e 

- (
1)

 P
-P

IP
E

-(
01

)

22
1'

  O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 0
.4

6%

 E
xi

st
in

g 
P

ip
e 

- (
1)

 P
-P

IP
E

-(
01

)

0+00

S0+00

EXISTING MH - (4486)
STA:0+00.00
RIM:440.18
INV IN:434.46 8" PVC

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-3.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

UTILITY PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND

WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR-13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON 3"

MAIN
4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.

W W W W W PROPOSED  WATER MAIN
2" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

3W 3W 3W 3W 3" ABANDONED PORTION

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE PROP.*

SEWER LEGEND

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED
FROM EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. 16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY 5
CROSSING OF 8" MAIN EXTENSION.

4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL
5. THERE IS ONE PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MH

PROPOSED SEWER SERVICES S S S S

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE EXIST.

OHE PROPOSED OVER HEAD POWER

ELECTRIC/TELECOMMUNICATION NOTES

1. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND
PHONE/TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINES
AFFECTED BY LOWERY LANE CHANGES
WILL NEED TO BE RELOCATED IN
COOPERATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE
UTILITY PROVIDERS.

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X3" TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE FOR WATER RELOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  6" FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE END OF EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND CAP EXISTING 3" MAIN NORTH OF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TIE-IN 8" X 3"  TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE OR CONNECT TO END OF MAIN  (DEPENDING ON FIELD VERIFICATION OF 8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF 8" MAIN END

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR BREAK 0+75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR BREAK 0+25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



PROFILE
 SEWER MAIN

H:V = 10:1

430

440

450

430

440

450
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+72

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+72

221' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.46%

351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.95%

PROPOSED 221.1'EXISTING DOWNSTREAM SEWER

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
O

R
E

 A
N

D
 E

N
C

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

ta
tio

n=
5+

58
.8

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
O

R
E

 A
N

D
 E

N
C

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

ta
tio

n=
4+

30
.9

9

EXISTING WATER INTERSECTION
Station=4+66.52
elev = 443.403
VERIFY AND MAINTAIN 6" CLEARANCE
FROM EDGE OF SSWR ENCASEMENT
TO EDGE OF EXISTING WATER MAIN

HIGHWAY BORE AND 16" STEEL ENCASEMENT
128'

P
 M

H
 - 

(0
1)

S
TA

 5
+

71
.6

7
R

IM
 =

 4
46

.5
4

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

34
.4

6

E
xi

st
ng

 M
H

 - 
(4

49
0)

S
TA

 3
+

50
.5

5
R

IM
 =

 4
45

.0
3

P MH - (01)
STA:5+71.67

RIM:446.54
INV OUT:442.39 8" PVC

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

H
 - 

(4
48

6)
S

TA
 0

+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 4

40
.1

8

5.0'

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

41
.3

8
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
41

.2
8

T

W

WW

S

S

T

T

X
X

X X X X X X X
X

X
X

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GASGAS

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W 3W 3W 3W 3W 3W 3WEEE

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

GASGASGASGASGASGASGAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

G
A

S

FL447.64

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

T

T

3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

222+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

5+
72

221'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.46%

351'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.95%

SEWER MAIN

FOOD TRUCK

LOCATION

EXISTNG MH - (4490)
STA:3+50.55
RIM:445.03
INV IN:441.38 8" PVC
INV OUT:441.28 8" PVC

EXISTING MH - (4486)
STA:0+00.00
RIM:440.18
INV IN:434.46 8" PVC

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

R
4.5'

R9.5'

R15.0'

R15.0'

10.0'

16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT 128'

ROW TO ROW

P MH - (01)
STA 5+71.67

45.0'

27.0'

G
R

EAS
E TR

AP

1000 G
ALLO

N
 M

IN
 VO

LU
M

E

4" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SDR 13.5

66.338

68.338

 Existing Pipe - (1)

FU
TU

R
E H

IG
H

W
AY 5 C

EN
TER

LIN
E

 P-PIPE-(01)

221'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.46%

 Existing Pipe - (1)
 P-PIPE-(01)

0+
00

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-3.1

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

SEWER UTILITY PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND SEWER
LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR 13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON

3" MAIN

W W PROPOSED  WATER MAIN
3

4" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

SEWER LEGEND

S S PROPOSED
SEWER SERVICE

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED FROM
EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. 16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY 5
CROSSING OF 8" MAIN EXTENSION.

4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL

BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY
GPS OBSERVATION

CORE DRILL INTO
EXISTING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
UNDER FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

*

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
IN UNPAVED AREAS

P
IP
E

PVC SEWER TRENCH IN UNPAVED AREAS

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

*

6" MIN

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

PIPE

*

DRAINAGE PIPES IN UNPAVED AREAS

*

/\///\\

/
/
/
\
\
/
/
/

///\\///\\/// ///\\///\\///

WATER
MAIN

2" BLOW-OFF RISER
DETAIL-VALVE BOX

WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL

0.4

1/4°

GROUND SURFACE
REINFORCING BARS

TYPICAL BLOCKING
DETAILS

FIRE HYDRANT
CONNECTION

NTS

6
"

MI
N.

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

 B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

M
IN

. B
U

R
Y

 D
E

P
TH

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-4.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

TRENCH DETAILS

9-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE SLAB WITH #4 BARS @ 12" OC. E.W OR 4x4-W5.5xW5.5 WWF: MIN LAP 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH, PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", SUCH AS "C-BALLAST", TO BE PLACED IN 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISCARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ TAPPED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 GALV. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS THREAD PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MALE QUICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METER BOX WITH CAST IRON LID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BLOCKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE BOLTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD AROUND VALVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x 2'x 4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-#4's EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIECE C.I.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SPEC'S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I. LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCKS IN SQ. FT (HORIZONTAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" AND LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE, WYE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG,OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING AND EMBEDDED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8's

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (SEE TABLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED   RODS OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR VERTICAL BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHOR. 45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR TEE WITH PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK NOTES: 1. KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF JOINT ACCESSORIES. 2. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH. 3. REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING AREAS AT FITTINGS SHALL BE AS INDICATED IN THE TABLES PROVIDED AND ADJUSTED, IF NECESSARY, TO CONFORM TO THE TEST PRESSURE(S) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. AND ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS(ES) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. 4. THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING UPWARD RESULTANT THRUSTS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND THE WEIGHT OF CONCRETE (4,050 LB/CY).  TO COMPUTE VOLUMES FOR DIFFERENT TEST PRESSURES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION: VOLUME = (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (TABLE VALUE). 5. BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND THRUST BLOCKS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND AN ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS OF 2,000 LB/SF TO COMPUTE BEARING STRESSES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:  BEARING AREA - (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (2,000 / SOIL BEARING STRESS) X (TABLE VALUE). 6. THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING DOWNWARD RESULTANT THRUST SHALL BE THE SAME AS FOR HORIZONTAL BENDS. 7. BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS SHOWN ON PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THIS STANDARD. 8. BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1.0 SF. 9. VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A THRUST BLOCK VOLUME EXCEEDING 5 CY REQUIRE SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS.  SEE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POSITION SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SUPPORT EQUAL TO ONE 80LB BAG OF SAKRETE OR 0.025 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CU. FT. OF WASHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF FH WEEP HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISQUEEN LINING SHALL BE PLACED  BETWEEN CONCRETE & DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD



SUBGRADE MATERIAL

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subrades for pavement shall be stabilized by mechanical compaction.  Stabilization methods such as fabrics and chemical stabilization may be submitted for approval when supported by engineering data and calculations to substantiate the adequacy of the stabilized procedure.
C. Subgrade shall be compacted to 95 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
D. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
E. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.
F. In-situ soils meeting the requirements outlined in these specifications may be utilized as subgrade material.  In-situ soils used as subgrade shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 8-inches below finish subgrade, recompacted and tested as described below.  Fill material for subgrade shall be placed in lifts

not to exceed 8-inches compacted depth.
G. Methods and procedures for establishing the total depth of soil replacement and/or modification shall be as specified by the design engineer and geotechnical investigations.  The adequacy of in-situ soils and fill materials as pavement subgrade shall be evaluated based upon the soils classification, liquid

limit, and plasticity index.
H. Soils with a liquid limit greater than 40, or a plasticity index greater than 15 shall be undercut and removed from the street section or improved by a design method of stabilization approved by the City.
I. Quality control testing shall be as specified below.
J. Undercut 24" of soil below finished street base course.  Proof roll to verify stability.
K. Backfill the undercut subgrade with Class 7 aggregate or soil meeting the requirements of this section and compact in lifts not exceeding 8".

BASE COURSE

A. Base course material shall be crushed stone meeting the requirements of ArDOT Class 7 aggregate base course as specified in the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.
B. Base course shall be compacted to 98 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture.

SURFACE COURSE

A. Surface course for flexible pavement designs shall utilize plant mix bituminous base and binder courses conforming to ArDOT Standard Specifications.

CURB AND GUTTER

A. Curb and gutter shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.  Concrete shall be air-entrained with a maximum of 4-inch slump.
B. Compaction requirements under curb and gutter shall conform to the requirements for street subgrade materials.  Compaction requirements shall extend to a minimum of 1 foot beyond the back of curb and gutter removing all soft spots and replacing with suitable material.
C. Curb and gutter shall conform to the typical detail within these specifications or ArDOT Standard Roadway Drawing Details for curbing.
D. Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at intervals not exceeding 195 feet, intersection radii, driveways, stationary structures, and sidewalks.
E. Contraction joints shall be sawed or formed at intervals not greater than 20 feet.  Depth of saw-cut hall be 1 1/2-inch and have a width of 1/4-inch.  Contraction joints shall be sealed in accordance with ArDOT Standard Specifications.
F. Forms shall be made of metal or wood and shall be properly braced.  The minimum length of each section of form used shall be 10 feet.  Each section of form shall be uniform and free from undesirable bends or warps.  Forms shall be of such cross section and strength and so secured as to resist the

pressure of the impact and vibration on any equipment which they support without springing or settlement.
G. Curb and gutter placed with slip form or extruding equipment will be acceptable providing it complies with all of the above requirements.
H. After curing, the curb shall be immediately backfilled to within 4 inches of the top curb to eliminate the possibility of washing beneath the curb.  The remaining 4 inches shall be topsoil.
I. Cold weather protection shall meet the requirements of the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.

SIDEWALKS

General

A. Sidewalks shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.
B. Sidewalks shall be on both sides of streets in line with sidewalks on opposite corners of roads.
C. All sidewalks including ramps shall meet all current Federal Americans with Disabilities (ADA) design guidelines or requirements.
D. Traverse slopes shall not exceed 2 percent.
E. Subgrade under sidewalks shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.
F. Sidewalks shall not be placed upon grassy or organic materials.
G. Sidewalks which extend or link existing sidewalks shall adjoin the existing sidewalks to form a continuous, even pathway.
H. Utility poles, utility boxes, mailboxes, fire hydrants, and other similar obstructions shall not be located in sidewalks  Sidewalk location may vary at the discretion of the City to avoid such obstacles.

Minimum thickness and reinforcement

A. Sidewalks shall have a minimum thickness of 4 inches.
B. Sidewalks shall be reinforced, at a minimum, with woven wire fabric reinforcement.

Contraction and expansion joints

A. Contraction joints shall be provided perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to the sidewalk width.
B. Expansion joints shall be constructed perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to five times the sidewalk width.  Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at driveways, drop inlets, and curbs.

Quality control testing and inspection by the City

A. Subgrade and formwork for sidewalks shall be inspected by the City prior to pouring of the sidewalk.
B. All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
C. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, contractor, or their authorized representatives.
D. All testing shall be accomplished by a testing firm approved by the City and shall be performed under the supervision of a licensed Professional Engineer.
E. Sampling and testing locations shall be subject to approval by the City.
F. Density tests on subgrades shall be taken every 300 feet or portion thereof.
G. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of the need to inspect subgrade and formwork of sidewalks.

Subgrade

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subgrade shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
C. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
D. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

General

A. Materials and construction employed in street improvements shall be subject to inspection and quality control testing.  All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
B. The Developer/Owner shall provide for inspections of street improvements during construction.  The inspections shall be accomplished under the supervision of the Engineer of Record.  The Engineer of Record shall provide certification that all materials and construction conform to the approved

plans and specifications and with these minimum street standards.
C. The Engineer of Record shall furnish inspection whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.  This means that a representative of the Engineer of Record must be on-site whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.
D. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, Engineer of Record, contractor, or other authorized representatives.
E. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of any test(s).  It is the responsibility of the contractor to coordinated the scheduling of all tests with the City.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-5.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2022

CIVIL SPECS

9-20-2022

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

HMAC SURFACE COURSE2"

6"

12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT
WHERE UNDERCUT

IS NECESSARY

STANDARD
PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

HMAC BINDER COURSE2.5"

8"

12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT
WHERE UNDERCUT

IS NECESSARY

HMAC SURFACE COURSE1.5"

HEAVY PAVEMENT
SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

6"

6"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION DETAIL
4,000 PSI
NOT TO SCALE

6" MIN.
VARIES

2'

6" 1"

2"
 R

2"
 R

V
A

R
IE

S
12

" M
IN

.

SLOPE TO
MATCH STREET
CROSS SLOPE

TYPICAL CURB AND GUTTER DETAILS

1/4" R

4,000 PSI CONCRETE
NOT TO SCALE

HANDICAP SIGN WITH
INTERNATIONAL

SYMBOL

9' (TYP)

18
'

CONC. SIDEWALK
WITH INTEGRAL CURB

18
'

9' 5' 9'

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

6.0'

10' FOR END STALLS

PARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

6.0'
1.0'1.0'

INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP
(SEE DETAIL)



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 C
L

4.0'

9.1'

5.1'

122.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

DRY DETENTION POND

4.0'

5.0'

5.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

R15.0'

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-6.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

DETENTION PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The detention pond is located along the north boundary of the property. The modifications are designed to temporarily detain
stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria before discharging from the pond.

Routine Maintenance
Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:
-The primary discharge (1 HDPE Pipe) from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the

proper flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future
maintenance and to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and discharge weir for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These items
may include but not be limited to:
-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located).
-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be concrete stabilized, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded
-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank shall be cut and removed from the pond area.
-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes should be reseeded

or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion.
-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

For questions or concerns about the pond, contact ___ at 501-___-____.

5' WIDE, 1' DEEP
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

TOP OF LEVEE
= 446.4'

SECONDARY SPILL
= 445.4' 6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP LEVEE

EMERGENCY
SPILLWAY

3'

1.5'

4.2'

BOTTOM=442.2

TOP=446.4

1.0'

18" HDPE @ 1.5%

RISER WEIR

6"
DISCHARGE

6"
DISCHARGE

SPILLWAY PROFILE VIEW
NTS

3'

1.5'

RISER WEIR

6" ORIFICE
DISCHARGE

6" DIAMETER
ORIFICE
DISCHARGE

0.2'

4.2'

0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

EXISTING CULVERT

E
E

E
E

E

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC

PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

LO
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 [
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
]

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

N
2°

00
'1

0"
E

 2
72

.0
3'

8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W

T

S

S

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y 
LA

N
E

 C
L

36.0'

5+72

UNDERGROUND

TANKS

1215 SF

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

4.0'

9.1'

5.1'

122.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE
3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

DRY DETENTION POND

4.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+50.03

5.0'

CI - (1)
STA 1+90.40

CI - (2)
STA 2+58.00

FES - (102)
STA 1+31.65

FES - (101)
STA 0+00.00

127 OF 22.0" X13.5" ARCH RCP @ 0.64%

68'  O
F 22.0"X13.5" R

CP @
 0.40%

10.0'

19
0 

O
F 

22
.0

" X
13

.5
" A

R
C

H
 R

C
P

 @
 0

.4
0%

5.0'

FES - (103)
STA 0+00.00

50.0' ROW

50 O
F 22.0" X13.5" ARCH RCP @

 0.65%

CI - (104)
STA 0+00.00

P MH - (01)
STA 5+71.67

449.85

449.85

449.95 449.958.5'

PROPOSED 8.3' X 13'

GREASE TRAP

1000 GALLON MIN VOLUME

4"
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE 
SD

R 
13

.5

66
.3

38

68
.3

38

24
.4

75

17
.3

00

16.0'

12.0'

R15.0'

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A (1)

440

450

440

450

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
58

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
58

B
O

X
 R

IM
E

LE
V

 4
46

.8
8

DAYLIGHT PIPE @
BOTTOM POND

68'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

190'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+87.98

elev = 443.516

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+92.82
elev = 443.647

C
I -

 (
2)

S
TA

 2
+

58
.0

0

C
I -

 (
1)

S
TA

 1
+

90
.4

0

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRIVEWAY CULVERT ALIGNMENT- (1)

440

450

440

450

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
16

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
16

EXCAVATE NECESSARY
MATERIAL TO DAYLIGHT

INLET OF DRIVEWAY CULVERT

127'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.64%

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
New Storm Crossing

445

450

445

450

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

-0.60%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
46

.0
00

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
18

.2
9

E
LE

V
 =

  4
45

.2
94

50'  OF 22.0"X13.5" RCP @ 0.65%

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-6.1

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

DRAINAGE PLAN

9-20-2022

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



W

W
W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

P
-L

O
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

6

8

7

18.0'

HIGHWAY 5
FO

O
D

 T
R

U
C

K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

DRY DETENTION POND

10.0'
STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0' ROW

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

16
" B

O
R

E
 A

N
D

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

12
8'

R
O

W
 T

O
 R

O
W

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

 FILTER FABRIC
BACKED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" M

IN
.

12
" M

IN

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP
   BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24".
4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

RIP-RAP
CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

SPILLWAY

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-7.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

9-20-2022

TYPICAL SITE POSTING:
Rain Gage

Mailbox containing:
1) SWPPP
2) Erosion Control
    Plan

Construction Site
        Notice

FRONT VIEW

Construction
Site Notice

ERC LEGEND

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

50'-0" MIN

OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE
LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE

WHICHEVER IS GREATER

W
ID

TH
 A

S
R

E
Q

'D

TO
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TE
A

N
TI

C
IP

A
TE

D
TR

A
FF

IC

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S

1

1SECTION

S
PILLW

A
Y

SPILLW
AY

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-32 ARTICLE IV.
(2)(J):

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING/

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GUAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTABLE TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP PIPE CULVERT (AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX) AGGREGATE 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADLINES FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED. DEADLINE FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY PERMANENTLY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE PERMANENTLY CEASED  



T

T

T

T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

SW 14 SW 14 SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES ±

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-11708-000

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

NW 14 NW 14 SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES ±

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

E
E

T

T

3

4

5

2

1

6

7

8

10

9
9.1'

5.1'

7.0'

16
" B

O
R

E
 A

N
D

 E
N

C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

12
8'

R
O

W
 T

O
 R

O
W

8.5'

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-8.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

DEMO PLAN

9-20-2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

W W W W W W W

OVERHEAD POWER

WATER MAIN

EXISTING SEWER

POWER POLE
REMOVE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

GENERAL UTILITY LEGEND

S EXISTING SEWER

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

X X X X

W W W W W

GAS GAS GAS GAS

REMOVE FENCE

WATER LINE TO BE
REMOVED/REPLACED

OVERHEAD POWER
REMOVE GAS

TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE WITH GAS MAIN 2. REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 3. REMOVE EXISTING FENCE REMOVE EXISTING FENCE 4. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 5. REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN 6. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 7. REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT 8. OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO AND REMOVE WHERE NECESSARY 9. HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED BY ARDOT IN UPCOMING IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 10. REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOXREMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX



SW 14 SW 14 SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES ±

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-11708-000

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT DISPLAYS LLC
PARCEL #840-12226-015

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

NW 14 NW 14 SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES ±

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 [

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

]

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W
3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

3W

30.0'

TYP.

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

21360 SF SOD

SOD/REVEGETATION (OUTSIDE COMMERCIAL SITE)

9.1'

5.1'

CONVENIENCE STORE

450.5 FFE

3,800 SF SINGLE STORY BUILDING

7.0'

CANOPY TREES

DRY DETENTION POND

10.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

FUTURE ROW

10.0'

FUTURE OHE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
INSIDE EASEMENT

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

W
A

R
D

O
T 

06
16

32

449.85

449.85

449.95

449.95

8.5'

10' EASEMENT FROM
FUTURE ROW

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275L-1.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/04/2023

LANDSCAPE PLAN

9-20-2022

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

PLANTING NOTES

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS/CALCS(APPLICABLE)

2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
NTS

’ ” ”

No Scale

TREE PLANTING DETAIL1

MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EVERGREEN/ 2000SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTA HOLLY -  6' O.C. - 5 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX CRENATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHURBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT AT MATURITY::

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.: : (REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21360.0 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THEIR OWN COUNT. 2. ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL AND 1/3 COMPOST BY VOLUME AND 2 LBS OF 14-14-14 TIMED-RELEASE FERTILIZER PER CUBIC YARD OF BACKFILL.  3. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. 4. TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE ON PLANTING AND SODDED AREAS. 5. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. 6. ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED WITH SOLID TIFWAY 419 BERMUDA SOD.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE ALL SODDED AREAS. 7. NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION BETWEEN TREES AND ANY EXISTING / PROPOSED UTILITY MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MINIMUM TOTAL TREES   (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES 11/2 ACRE (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES EVERGREENS   BUILDING FOOTPRINT  12000 SF BUILDING FOOTPRINT  PLANTER/GROUND COVERAGE 150 SF CONTAINED BEDS OR GROUND COVER LS BUFFER 10' WIDE BUFFER BETWEEN PARKING AND ADJ. LOTS TOTAL PROPERTY SIZE OF 1.5 ACRES USED FOR CALUCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS UP TO 4'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REMOVE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SEEN AT NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRE 18" MIN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE; PLACE ALL PVC LATERIALS OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BASE OF TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE HEIGHT TYP. ALL TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER TAHN GRADE ALLOWING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 THE BALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. QRAP FROM BOTTOM  AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.  PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLASH BURLAP 3-4 TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS I.E. AGRIFORM TABLET  AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 T-POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120  DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T-POST TO  BE 6’-0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  -0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  SILVER OR WHITE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,  REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE  ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR  SYNTHETIC BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A  3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE BASE OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU  1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR  WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED SUBSOIL WITH PLANTING MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS, REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
247 SF (150) 



T

T

71
32

44
7.

43
5

G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

71
33

44
7.

23
2

G
U

Y
 W

IR
E

T

T

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 C

U
LV

E
R

T
FL447.64

LOWERY LANE [EXISTING]

LOWERY LANE [EXISTING]

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

T

T

P-LOWERY LANE CL

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 E

D
G

E
 O

F
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T LO
W

E
R

Y
LA

N
E

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

O
A

D

0+00

1+00

4.0'

New
 S

to
rm

 C
ro

ss
in

g

FU
LL S

TR
E

E
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
9674 S

F

R9.5'

R
4.1'

 FU
TU

R
E

A
R

D
O

T P
LA

N
S

E
X

IS
TIN

G
A

S
P

H
A

LT

S
TO

P
 S

IG
N

W
/ S

TR
E

E
T

N
A

M
E

S

50.0' R
O

W

FU
LL S

TR
E

E
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
1292 S

F

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

R15.0'

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
Alignment - Main and Lowery

440

450

460

440

450

460

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

4+
48

EXISTING PAVEMENT TIE IN
Station=0+47.86
elev = 447.039

FUTURE EOP EL @ 3.2% X 32 FT OFF
Station=0+32.59
elev = 447.565

ASSUMING 2% BEYOND SW
Station=0+62.23

elev = 448.039
446.435 + 0.032 * 32 + 29 * 0.02 = 448.039

FUTURE EL
446.491 + 0.032 * 32 + 15 * 0.02 = 447.815
Station=0+47.86
elev = 447.815

PROJECTED ELEVATION ASSUMES
3.2% x 32' + 2% X 9.5'

Station=0+62.23
elev = 447.649

Dearborn Cir. EP
Station=1+45.05
elev = 449.920 Dearborn Cir. EP

Station=1+19.29
elev = 449.440

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

R
A

C
E

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 @

C
L 

IN
T 

W
IT

H
 R

O
W

 S
TA

 0
+

62
.2

3

FU
TU

R
E

 E
O

P
 L

IN
E

  I
N

T 
W

/
LO

W
E

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 C
L

S
TA

 0
+

00
 H

W
Y

 5
 F

U
TU

R
E

 C
L

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL CROSSECTION FOR LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENTS

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98%
MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

6" CROWN

UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED
*VARIED SECTION WIDTH APPLIES TO FUTURE PLANS NOT PART OF THIS PROJECT

3.0" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

1.
0'

2.0'

5.0'12.0'

5.0'

6.0'

50.0' ROW

28.0' (VARIES FOR FUTURE IMPROVEMENT  IN HWY ROW)

6.0'

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T 

(F
U

LL
 S

TO
RE

 R
E

V
IS

IT
 2

02
2)

 1
2-

21
-2

02
2.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

21-0275C-9.0

17626230415/22014W01S500

01/05/2023

LOWERY PROFILE - EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

9-20-2022

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY
GPS OBSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



S
0°

00
'3

2"
W

  6
5.

25
' (

M
)

65
' (

P
)

S
0°

00
'3

2"
W

  1
34

.4
7'

 (
M

)
13

5'
 (

P
)

FND 1/2" REBAR
FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 3/4" CTP

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 1/2" SQ BOLT

N87°44'13"W  64.85' (M)
65' (P)

S87°49'34"E  64.99' (M)
65' (P)

S87°38'07"E  80.07' (M)
80' (P)

N88°03'53"W  65.13' (M)
65' (P)

N
0°

01
'3

2"
W

  1
35

.0
7'

 (
M

)
13

5'
 (

P
)

N
0°

02
'3

0"
E

  1
35

.3
3'

 (
M

)
13

5'
 (

P
)

N88°03'53"W  79.97' (M)
80' (P)

VALLEY VIEW DRIVE - (40' R/W)

LA
V

E
RN

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
(4

0' 
R/

W
)

15
' B

.S
.L

.

25' B.S.L.

840-07268-000
BOBBY G WRIGHT &

MARY L WRIGHT
TRUST

LOT 90-R
8791 SQ FEET
0.20 ACRES

840-07267-000
BOBBY G WRIGHT &

MARY L WRIGHT
TRUST

LOT 89-R
10777 SQ FEET

0.25 ACRES

840-07269-000
BRYANT HOME 518

TRUST
LOT 91-R

840-07266-000
GLENDA WILLIS

PART OF
LOT 88-R

(CRIMPED TOP PIPE)

INSIDE WATER
METER BOX

25' B.S.L.

8' 
B.

S.
L.

8' 
B.

S.
L.8' 

B.
S.

L.

20' B.S.L. 20' B.S.L.

LOT
SURVEY

520 & 522
VALLEY VIEW DRIVE
BRYANT, ARKANSAS

72022
SALINE COUNTY

FEB. 03, 2023

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-15W-0-18-440-62-1573

DOCUMENTS USED FOR THE
PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY:

· REPLAT OF LOTS 88, 89, 90, AND 91, PIKEWOOD
SUBDIVISION

FOR THE USE &
BENEFIT OF:

BOBBY WRIGHT

23016

CERTIFICATIONS:
BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY
FEET, GRID COORDINATES.  COORDINATES WERE
ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S
"ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

· LOTS 89-R AND 90-R OF THE JANUARY 1991
REPLAT OF LOTS 88, 89, 90, AND 91 AND THE
EAST 10 FEET OF LOT 92, PIKEWOOD
SUBDIVISION, TO SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

GarNat Engineering, LLCDesigning our client's successGNE
P.O. Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

3825 Mt Carmel Rd
Bryant, AR 72022
garnatengineering@gmail.com



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

A public hearing will be held on Monday, March 13, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. at the Bryant City Office 
Complex, 210 Southwest 3rd Street, City of Bryant, Saline County, for the purpose of public 
comment on a conditional use request at 520 and 522 Valley View Drive.  A legal description of 
this property can be obtained by contacting the Bryant Department of Community Development. 
 
 
 
      Rick Johnson                                                                                       

      Chairman Board of Zoning Adjustment 

      City of Bryant 

 



  
 

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

February 8, 2023 
 
Mr. Truett Smith 
Bryant Planning Coordinator/Planning Commission Secretary 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR  72022 
 
Re: Conditional Use Application  –  Lots 89R and 90R of Pikewood Subdivision  
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Please allow this letter and following list of enclosures to serve as my application for conditional 
use of the referenced lots located at 520 and 522 Valley View Drive.  We are seeking conditional 
use to build duplexes on the property.  It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda 
for your March 2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.  
 

List of Enclosures 
 Affidavit 
 Conditional Use Application 
 Conditional Use Application Fees  $250.00 
 Conditional Use – Public Notice 
 Property Survey 

 
If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



84R
0.53 ACRES
23064 Sq. Ft.

83R

CR
E

E
K

W
A

TE
R 

D
RI

V
E

(5
0' 

R/
W

)

ZONE "AE"

ZONE "X"

26'

8.9'

38.3'

9.3'

8.9'9.7'

208.9'

GARAGE

P
O

R
C

H

P
O

R
C

H

26'

FFE MIN=333.5'

PLOT PLAN

This Plot Plan depicts the lot as it appears on the subdivision
final plat. This drawing does not represent an actual survey.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
LOT 84R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION,

PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

LEGEND
- Computed point

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

(P)-Platted

- Found monument

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured
(R)-Record

MIKE LAKE

FOR EXCLUSIVE USE & BENEFIT OF:

Name:

JOB NUMBER:

18054
LOT 84R

CREEKSIDE
ADDITION
PHASE 1

1/26/23

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Saline County
unincorporated areas, panel # 05125C0240E dated 06/05/20 , a
portion of the property described hereon does lie within the 100
year flood hazard boundary.

Designing our client's successGNE
P.O. Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

3825 Mt Carmel Rd
Bryant, AR 72022

garnatengineering@gmail.com



N
1°

 5
8'

 2
1"

E
75

.0
0'

C1

S87°34'23"E
292.63'

C7

S0°08'02"W
10.00'

84R
0.53 ACRES
23064 Sq. Ft.

S87°34'23"E
292.63'

S89°01'24"E

293.48'

85
0.53 ACRES
23002 Sq. Ft.

83R
0.49 ACRES
21272 Sq. Ft.

TRACT CR
0.57 ACRES
24636 Sq. Ft.

N89°01'24"W  322.37'

S89°01'24"E

262.10'

N1° 58' 21"E
25.17'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C7

Length

37.88'

114.81'

23.55'

Radius

60.00'

60.00'

25.00'

Chord Direction

S37° 51' 19"W

S35° 02' 53"E

S28° 57' 24"W

Chord Length

37.25'

98.08'

22.69'

CR
E

E
K

W
A

TE
R 

D
RI

V
E

 - 
(5

0' 
R/

W
)

LINE TO BE
ABANDONED

LINE TO BE
ABANDONED

N
2°

 3
2'

 4
7"

E
89

.3
5'

N
2°

 3
2'

 3
7"

E
75

.0
3'

N
2°

 3
2'

 3
7"

E
82

.4
3'

ZONE "AE"

ZONE "X"

C2

REPLAT

LOTS 83, 84, & TRACT C,
CREEKSIDE ADDITION,

PHASE 1
SALINE COUNTY, AR

JAN. 5, 2023

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(D)-Deeded
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-310-62-1573

DOCUMENTS USED FOR THE
PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY:

· PLAT OF CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, BY GNE
DATED 6/29/18

FOR THE USE & BENEFIT
OF:

DIAMOND
DEVELOPMENT II

18054CERTIFICATIONS:
BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY
FEET, GRID COORDINATES.  COORDINATES WERE
ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S
"ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

P.O. Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

                      3825 Mt. Carmel Rd
                          Bryant, AR 72022

garnatengineering@gmail.com

GarNat Engineering, LLCDesigning our client's successGNE

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Date:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of
the conditions of approval having been completed, this document is hereby
accepted. This certificate is hereby executed under the authority of said
rules and regulations.

         2014-25641 & 2004-112595

Date Jim Hastings

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Date Michael A. Lake

ORIGINAL DESCRIPTIONS:

· LOT 84, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
· LOT 83, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
· TRACT C, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REPLAT DESCRIPTIONS:

· LOT 84R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
· LOT 83R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
· TRACT CR, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:
I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a lot survey made by me or
under my supervision on 12/27/2022; that the lot lines shown hereon correspond with the
description in Lots 83, 84, and Tract C, Creekside Addition, Phase 1; and that all monuments
which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

Date George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

FF. 333.5* MIN.

FF. 333.8* MIN.



 VICINITY MAP - BRYANT, ARKANSAS

DRAWING INDEX:
G1.0 GENERAL NOTES

V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT

C2.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE

C3.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE

C4.0 PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE

C5.0 WATER PLAN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

MARKETPLACE EAST SUBDIVISION
PHASE 1

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

INTERSTATE 30

HWY 5 N OLD STAGECOACH

PROJECT LOCATION

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068M

AR
KE

TP
LA

C
E 

AV
E

M
AIN

 ST

BRYANT AVE

CORRAL CIR

PR
M

AR



1. SAFETY

1.1. JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

1.2. THIS RESPONSIBILITY COVERS THEIR OWN WORK FORCE, ALL SUBCONTRACTORS,
VISITING PERSONNEL, OFFICIALS, AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC WHICH MAY HAVE ACCESS
TO THE JOBSITE.

1.3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE COMPLETE CONTROL OVER WHO HAS ACCESS TO
THE JOBSITE TO ENSURE JOBSITE SAFETY.

1.4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO ALL SECURITY AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS OF
THE OWNER.

1.5. ANY SAFETY OR OTHER TRAINING REQUIRED BY THE OWNER FOR THE WORK FORCE
MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

2. PERMITS

2.1. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AS REQUIRED BY REGULATING
AUTHORITIES OR BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH EACH REQUIRED PERMIT, AS WELL AS
ADHERING TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF EACH REGULATING AUTHORITY

3. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

3.1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANS, THESE NOTES, AND SPECIFICATIONS IN ALL
RESPECTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER.

4. INDEMNITY

4.1. BY ACCEPTING THE CONTRACT FOR THIS WORK, THE CONTRACTOR, AT THEIR OWN
EXPENSE AND RISK, HEREBY RELEASES AND AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD
HARMLESS THE OWNER, GARNAT ENGINEERING, THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS,
EMPLOYEES, CONSULTANTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES FOR DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY
OR INJURY TO, OR DEATH, OF ANY PERSONS, FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
ACTIONS OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF AND IN CONNECTION WITH THE
AGREEMENT OR PROSECUTION OF WORK UNDER IT, WHETHER SUCH CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
ACTIONS, OR LIABILITY ARE CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR, IT'S AGENTS, EMPLOYEES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, PRODUCTS INSTALLED ON THE PROJECT OR CAUSED BY ANY
OTHER PARTY.

5. CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS UNLESS OTHERWISE MODIFIED ON
THE DRAWINGS OR IN THESE NOTES OR SPECIFICATIONS.

5.1. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION - ARKANSAS HIGHWAY AND
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

5.2. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

5.3. ACI 315 MANUAL OF STANDARD PRACTICES FOR DETAILING REINFORCED CONCRETE
STRUCTURES

5.4. CRSI RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR PLACING REINFORCING STEEL.

6. SITE

6.1. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.

6.2. CONTRACTOR IS NOT TO PERFORM WORK BEYOND THE DESIGNATED WORK LIMITS
WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM THE PROJECT ENGINEER
OR OWNER.

6.3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING THE DAMAGE DONE TO ANY EXISTING
ITEM DURING CONSTRUCTION SUCH AS BUT NOT LIMITED TO: DRAINAGE, UTILITIES,
PAVEMENT, STRIPING, CURB, ETC. REPAIRS SHALL BE EQUAL TO, OR BETTER THAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS.

6.4. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE OR RELOCATE, WHEN APPLICABLE, ALL ITEMS, SHOWN TO BE
REMOVED OR RELOCATED AND NOT SHOWN WITHIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITS AND WHERE
REQUIRED TO ALLOW FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AS SHOWN.

6.5. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED MANHOLES, VALVE BOXES,
ETC. TO FINISH GRADE, WHERE REQUIRED.

7. STRUCTURES

7.1. ALL STORM STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH UNIFORM POURED MORTAR INVERT IN
TO INVERT OUT.

7.2. BEDDING FOR STORM STRUCTURES SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF 6-INCHES OF
COMPACTED #57 STONE ON TOP OF COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

7.3. AREAS EXPOSED BY EXCAVATION OR STRIPPING AND ON WHICH SUBGRADE
PREPARATIONS ARE TO BE PERFORMED SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO MINIMUM DEPTH OF
0'-8" AND COMPACTED TO MINIMUM OF 95% OPTIMUM DENSITY.  ANY AREAS THAT FAIL
COMPACTION ARE TO BE STABLIZED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

8. PRIOR TO PLACING FILL IN LOW AREAS, SUCH AS PREVIOUSLY EXISTING CREEKS, PONDS, OR
LAKES, PERFORM FOLLOWING PROCEDURES:

8.1. DRAIN WATER OUT BY GRAVITY WITH DITCH HAVING FLOW LINE LOWER THAN LOWEST
ELEVATION IN LOW AREA. IF DRAINAGE CANNOT BE PERFORMED BY GRAVITY DITCH,
USE ADEQUATE PUMP TO OBTAIN THE SAME RESULTS.

8.2. AFTER DRAINAGE OF LOW AREA IS COMPLETE, REMOVE MULCH, MUD DEBRIS, AND
OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BY USING ACCEPTABLE EQUIPMENT AND METHODS THAT
WILL KEEP NATURAL SOILS UNDERLYING LOW AREA DRY AND UNDISTURBED.

9. UTILITIES

9.1. AN ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO APPROXIMATELY LOCATE UTILITIES ON THE
DRAWINGS.

9.2. UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS WERE LOCATED BY VISUAL OBSERVATION, AND BY
TRANSCRIBING FROM RECORD MAPS AND PLANS.

9.3. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE TO CONFIRM SUB-SURFACE UTILITIES.  NEITHER THE
SURVEYOR NOR PROJECT ENGINEER GUARANTEES THAT ALL UTILITIES HAVE BEEN
SHOWN, OR THAT THOSE SHOWN ARE FULLY ACCURATE.

9.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS AND/OR RELOCATION
OF EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF WORK OF THIS PROJECT.

9.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING AND PROPERLY
DISCONNECTING, ABANDONING, RELOCATING, AND/OR ADJUSTING ALL AFFECTED
UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA.

9.6. ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED AND EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
OWNER AND/OR GOVERNING UTILITY COMPANY CODES, SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS,
AND REQUIREMENTS.

9.7. DESIGN AND ALIGNMENT OF UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE, TV CABLE, GAS AND ELECTRIC
SERVICES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITIES AND ARE NOT
NECESSARILY SHOWN WITH THESE PLANS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONDUITS
SIZED TO ACCOMMODATE UTILITY ROUTING WITH PULL STRINGS WHERE NECESSARY.

9.8. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES NECESSARY FOR
COMPLETE UTILITY SERVICES WHICH ARE NOT PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY COMPANY.

10. DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, WASTE OR SPOIL

10.1. BURNING OF DEBRIS AND WASTE IS NOT ALLOWED.  CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED
TO PROPERLY HAUL AWAY AND DISPOSE OF ANY WASTE MATERIAL REMOVED FROM
THE SITE.

10.2. ANY WASTE OR SPOIL MATERIAL WHICH IS EXCAVATED FROM THE JOB SITE IS TO BE
DISPOSED OF AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER.

10.3. REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXCAVATED WASTE MATERIAL IS CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY
TO ALL OTHER ITEMS IN THE PROJECT, AND WILL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY.

10.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS IN
DISPOSING OF DEMOLISHED MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THIS SITE.

10.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE FROM SITE AND DISPOSE OF MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED IN
GRADING OPERATIONS THAT, IN OPINION OF THE ENGINEER, IS UNSUITABLE OR
UNDESIRABLE FOR BACKFILLING OR SUBGRADE PURPOSES.  DISPOSE OF IN A MANNER
SATISFACTORY TO ENGINEER.  BACKFILL UNDERCUT AREAS WITH LAYERS OF SUITABLE
MATERIAL AND COMPACT AS SPECIFIED HEREIN.

11. SUBSTITUTIONS

11.1. SUBSTITUTIONS ARE NOT ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE PROJECT
ENGINEER.

12. ENVIRONMENTAL

12.1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MEET ALL ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER
AND ANY REGULATORY AGENCY HAVING AUTHORITY OVER THIS SITE.

12.2. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO UTILIZE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) FOR CONTROL
OF EROSION DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.

12.3. MININUM BMP'S REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT ARE LISTED ON SHEET THESE PLANS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THESE BMP'S AND ANY OTHERS REQUIRED FOR THE
PROJECT.

12.4. IF A STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) IS REQUIRED FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL
REQUIREMENTS FOR EROSION CONTROL INCLUDED IN THE SWPPP DOCUMENTS.

12.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP WORK AREA CLEAN AND FREE OF ACCUMULATED TRASH
AND DEBRIS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING MEASURES TO
AVOID TRACKING OF MUD, DIRT, ROCKS, AND DEBRIS ONTO AREAS OUTSIDE THE
PROJECT AREA.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN PAVEMENTS WHEN NECESSARY OR AS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED, AND SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SWEEPING AND WATERING AS
NEEDED.  DE-TRACKING MAY BE REQUIRED AT ALL ENTRANCES.

13. FINAL SITE CONDITIONS

13.1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT RECEIVING PAVEMENT OR LANDSCAPING SHALL HAVE
VEGETATION ESTABLISHED AT TIME OF FINAL INSPECTION.

13.2. ALL UNSURFACED AREAS DISTURBED BY GRADING OPERATIONS SHALL RECEIVE 4
INCHES OF TOPSOIL. CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY STABILIZATION FABRIC TO ALL SLOPE
2H:1V OR STEEPER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED.

13.3. ALL CUT OR FILL SLOPES SHALL BE 3H:1V OR FLATTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

13.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS FOR ALL
NATURAL AND PAVED AREAS

13.5. UPON PARTIAL OR FINAL COMPLETION OF GRADING WORK, SPREAD TOPSOIL, SEED,
FERTILIZER, AND MULCH IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AND THE
STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.

G1.0

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

erin
g@

gm
ail.c

om
Bry

an
t, A

R 7
20

22
38

25
 M

t C
arm

el 
Ro

ad
Ph

. (5
01

) 4
08

-46
50

P.O
. B

ox
 11

6

GN
E

GENERAL
NOTES

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

20022

FEB. 8, 2023

PRELIM
INARY

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148
FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

S
2°

19
'1

1"
W

  7
40

.6
2'

 (
M

)
S

2°
20

'2
4"

W
  7

40
.8

2'
 (

P
)

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

S75° 49' 54"W
237.67' S80° 22' 11"W

153.03'

S89° 36' 51"W
80.96'

N68° 11' 35"W
27.78'

N52° 07' 05"W

96.23'

N46° 24' 38"W

53.61'

N46° 24' 38"W

60.02'

N59° 46' 13"W

68.40'

N64° 13' 34"W

33.60'

N68° 24' 22"W
38.85'

N77° 11' 20"W

82.27'

N55° 27' 00"W
9.34' N69° 34' 46"W

247.47' S
2°

 1
6'

 3
7"

W

13
0.

35
'

S52° 14' 07"E
236.02'

S51° 47' 53"E
52.90'

S
2°

 4
3'

 5
0"

E
28

.4
0'

S42° 23' 24"E

207.21'

N70° 09' 00"E178.53'

N70° 09' 00"E52.21' N70° 09' 00"E59.83'

C4
N89° 21' 50"E

144.40'
N89° 21' 50"E

63.10' C5

N
19

° 5
1'

 0
0"

W
26

7.
02

'

N
26° 25' 52"W

76.64'

N63° 36' 57"E179.11'

S25° 01' 20"E
195.92'

C
6

C
7

HUNTER
CROSSING

SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2

DETENTION POND

EXIST.
BLD.

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

C2

S
0°

 3
8'

 1
0"

E

35
7.

34
'

Curve Table

Curve #

C2

C4

C5

C6

C7

Length

146.93'

101.27'

97.73'

243.80'

98.97'

Radius

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

1596.45'

1596.45'

Delta

28°03'44"

19°20'26"

18°39'54"

8°44'59"

3°33'07"

Chord Direction

S56° 25' 16"E

N79° 41' 39"E

S81° 18' 13"E

N18° 29' 44"W

N24° 39' 30"W

Chord Length

145.47'

100.79'

97.30'

243.56'

98.95'

50' SETBACK

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

V1.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PR M AR
P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50' S
E

TB
A

C
K

PROJECT
LOCATION:

VICINITY MAP

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:      Deed Book  2000 , Page 27387

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Signed:Date:

Name:

Address:

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

Signed:Date:

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

Signed:Date:

Fred Briner

422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

HWY 5 N O
LD STAGECOACH

M
A

R
K

E
T P

LA
C

E
 A

V
E

C
O

R
R

A
L C

IR

N
 R

E
YN

O
LD

S
 R

D

I-30M
A

IN
 S

T

A
B

LE
 L

N

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
INGRESS/EGRESS (I/E)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
FRONT - 50'
REAR - 15'
SIDE - 0'

SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573

CERTIFICATIONS:

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND  2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 2°19'11" W,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 2°16'37" W, LEAVING SAID SUBDIVISION AND CONTINUING
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE NW1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 130.35 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 69°34'46" W, LEAVING SAID
EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 247.47 FEET TO A POINT ON A DETENTION POND WATER ELEVATION LINE SHOT ON JANUARY 10, 2023; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID DETENTION POND THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N 55°27'00" W - 9.34 FEET, THENCE N 77°11'20" W - 82.27 FEET,
THENCE N 68°24'22" W - 38.85 FEET, THENCE N 64°13'34" W - 33.60 FEET, THENCE N 59°46'13" W - 68.40 FEET, THENCE N 46°24'38" W - 113.63 FEET,
THENCE N 52°07'05" W - 96.23 FEET, THENCE N 68°11'35" W - 27.78 FEET, THENCE S 89°36'51" W - 80.96 FEET, THENCE S 80°22'11" W, LEAVING SAID
DETENTION POND A DISTANCE OF 153.03 FEET TO A FOUND BENT 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 75°49'54" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 237.67 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MARKETPLACE AVENUE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF
WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1596.45 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 342.77 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 20°16'30" W -
342.11 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 26°25'52" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.64
FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 63°36'57" E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.11 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 25°01'20" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS LOCATED AT THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE
STREET); THENCE ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N 70°09'00" E - 112.04 FEET, THENCE ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 79°41'39" E - 100.79 FEET, THENCE N
89°21'50" E - 207.50 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE CHORD
BEARS S 66°30'47" E - 245.22 FEET, THENCE S 42°23'24" E - 207.21 FEET TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°43'50" E, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 28.40 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 51°47'53" E,
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE S 52°14'07" E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.83 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED  1/27/2009 KERRY

LANE PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· WARRANTY DEED  2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY

COMPANY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT

REALTY COMPANY, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412

MARKET PLACE AVENUE, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4)

OF SEC. 22, T-01-S, R-14-W

POINT OF BEGINNING

PR
M

AR

PR
M

AR

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

11' 14' 14' 11'

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX 3:1 MAX

1'
1'

TAPERED STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

VARIES
4.98' - 11'

VARIES 14' - 20.02'

VARIES 28.00' - 40.04' BACK OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX 3:1 MAX

1'
1'

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  0+00 - 1+00

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  1+00 - 9+87

VARIES
4.98' - 11'

VARIES 14' - 20.02'

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

15' SEWER
EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

15' SEWER
EASEMENT

60' INGRESS/EGRESS, STORM,
& UTILITY EASEMENT

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

50' SETB
AC

K

10' EASEM
EN

T

10' EASEM
EN

T

PROPOSED DRIVE

STOP SIGN

STOP SIGN

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)



35
1.

94
' O

F 
8"

 S
D

R-
26

 P
VC

 @
 -2

.0
4%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

427.69

427.40427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67

428.86

425.38

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

RIM 433.11 SSMH

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

8+
79

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72
422.39422.61423.12423.18422.94

424.17

422.88

422.93422.73
423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29
419.77

417.34

427.83SSMH-A3
STA:8+79.20

RIM:428.59
INV OUT:423.28 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC

SSMH-A2
STA:5+27.27

RIM:421.93
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC

INV IN:416.10 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

127.27' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES
840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+00

1+00
2+00

3+00

4+00

4+28

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

SSMH-B2
STA:4+28.26

RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.92 8" PVC

SSMH-B1
STA:1+69.44
RIM:422.27
INV OUT:416.78 8" PVC
INV IN:416.88 8" PVC

169.44' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

258.83' O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 -0

.40%

GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN A

410

420

430

410

420

430
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+79

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+79

351.94' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -2.04%

127.27' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

SSMH-A3
STA:8+79.20

RIM:428.59
INV OUT:423.28 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC

SSMH-A2
STA:5+27.27

RIM:421.93
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC

INV IN:416.10 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00
RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C2.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

RA
R MA  A

P A  
PRO

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

PROGRESS W
AY (P

RIVATE)

INV OUT EXISTING: 410.94 10" PVC

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PROPOSED GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PROPOSED FUTURE
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B

PR
M

AR

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

EXISTING MANHOLE DATA
INV IN 8" N 410.99
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94**
INV OUT 10" SW  410.95
INV OUT 10" W  410.94

8" SEWER
STUB OUT



35
1.

94
' O

F 
8"

 S
D

R-
26

 P
VC

 @
 -2

.0
4%

400.00' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.61%

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

427.69

427.40427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67

428.86

425.38

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

RIM 433.11 SSMH

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

8+
79

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72
422.39422.61423.12423.18422.94

424.17

422.88

422.93422.73
423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29
419.77

417.34

427.83SSMH-A3
STA:8+79.20

RIM:428.59
INV OUT:423.28 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:4+00.00

RIM:422.95
INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC

INV IN:415.49 8" PVC

SSMH-A2
STA:5+27.27

RIM:421.93
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC

INV IN:416.10 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

127.27' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES
840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+00

1+00
2+00

3+00

4+00

4+28

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

SSMH-B2
STA:4+28.26

RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.92 8" PVC

SSMH-B1
STA:1+69.44
RIM:422.27
INV OUT:416.78 8" PVC
INV IN:416.88 8" PVC

169.44' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

258.83' O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 -0

.40%

GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN B

415

420

430

415

420

430
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+28

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+28

SSMH-A2
STA:5+27.27

RIM:421.93
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC

INV IN:416.10 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC

169.44' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

SSMH-B1
STA:1+69.44
RIM:422.27
INV OUT:416.78 8" PVC
INV IN:416.88 8" PVC

258.83' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40%

SSMH-B2
STA:4+28.26
RIM:424.31
INV OUT:417.92 8" PVC

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C3.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

RA
R MA  B

P A  
PRO

EXISTING MANHOLE DATA
INV IN 8" N 410.99
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94**
INV OUT 10" SW  410.95
INV OUT 10" W  410.94

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

PROGRESS W
AY (P

RIVATE)

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PROPOSED GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PROPOSED FUTURE
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B

PR
M

AR

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

RIM 427.46 SDMH

427.53

427.30

427.16

427.00

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

430.28

430.14

429.96

430.13

430.43

431.03

426.68
427.90

427.76

427.48

428.53

429.31

427.69

427.00

427.40
427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67 428.86

425.38

RIM 431.63 SSMH

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

RIM 428.60 SSMH

RIM 433.11 SSMH
427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72

422.39

422.61

423.12

423.18

422.94
424.17

422.88

422.93

422.73 423.76

424.15
424.17

427.83

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00 7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+
00

1+00

2+00

2+14

0+
00

0+
33

CI-1-1
STA:0+00.00

RIM:427.19
INV IN:422.00 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-2
STA:0+33.03

RIM:427.18
INV OUT:422.33 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

INV IN:422.37 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-3
STA:1+81.19

RIM:429.40
INV OUT:423.85 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

INV IN:423.89 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-4
STA:2+14.44

RIM:429.40
INV OUT:424.22 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:425.74
INV IN:421.17 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-2
STA:0+33.00

RIM:425.74
INV OUT:421.50 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2

CROSSING

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

EXIST.

BLD.

PROGRESS WAY PROFILE

415

420

430

440

415

420

430

440
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87

-1.00%
1.02%

-1.00%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
27

.3
80

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
70

.3
5

E
LE

V
 =

  4
25

.6
70

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 4

+
64

.9
1

E
LE

V
 =

  4
28

.6
80

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 6

+
33

.1
9

E
LE

V
 =

  4
26

.9
90

33' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 1.00%

148' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

33' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

CI-1-3
STA:1+81.19
RIM:429.40
INV OUT:423.85 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe
INV IN:423.89 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-4
STA:2+14.44

RIM:429.40
INV OUT:424.22 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:427.19
INV IN:422.00 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-1-2
STA:0+33.03

RIM:427.18
INV OUT:422.33 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

INV IN:422.37 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

33' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

CI-2-2
STA:0+33.00

RIM:425.74
INV OUT:421.50 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

CI-2-1
STA:0+00.00
RIM:425.74
INV IN:421.17 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C4.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PRO R
A

P A  
PRO

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

PROGRESS W
AY

(P
RIV

ATE R
OAD)

PROPOSED CL PROFILE

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PR
M

AR

CONSTRUCT 2 - 3' WINGWALLS

CONSTRUCT 2 - 3' WINGWALLS

* NO PROPOSED SEWER SERVICES SHOWN.  THESE LOTS WILL
BE SERVED BY EXISTING SEWER LINES.  DEVELOPER WILL INSTALL
SEWER SERVICES WHEN INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE DEVELOPED.

*



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

RIM 428.25 SSMH

RIM 427.77 SSMH

RIM 431.63 SSMH

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148
FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

RIM 430.00 SSMH

RIM 428.60 SSMHRIM 433.11 SSMH

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

DETENTION POND

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

C5.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

A R
 P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

EXISTING WATER VALVE
AT END OF 8" WATER LINE

PR
M

AR

*

*

*

*

SEE GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A
AND GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B
FOR MORE DETAILED PLANS

* NO PROPOSED WATER METERS SHOWN.
THESE LOTS WILL BE SERVED BY
EXISTING WATER LINES.  DEVELOPER
WILL INSTALL WATER METERS WHEN
INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE DEVELOPED.

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148
FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

S
2°

19
'1

1"
W

  7
40

.6
2'

 (
M

)
S

2°
20

'2
4"

W
  7

40
.8

2'
 (

P
)

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

LOT 4
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
2.72 ACRES

118607 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.76 ACRES
32971 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

S75° 49' 54"W
237.67' S80° 22' 11"W

153.03'

S89° 36' 51"W
80.96'

N68° 11' 35"W
27.78'

N52° 07' 05"W

96.23'

N46° 24' 38"W

53.61'

N46° 24' 38"W

60.02'

N59° 46' 13"W

68.40'

N64° 13' 34"W

33.60'

N68° 24' 22"W
38.85'

N77° 11' 20"W

82.27'

N55° 27' 00"W
9.34' N69° 34' 46"W

247.47' S
2°

 1
6'

 3
7"

W

13
0.

35
'

S52° 14' 07"E
236.02'

S51° 47' 53"E
52.90'

S
2°

 4
3'

 5
0"

E
28

.4
0'

S42° 23' 24"E

207.21'

N70° 09' 00"E178.53'

N70° 09' 00"E52.21' N70° 09' 00"E59.83'

C4
N89° 21' 50"E

144.40'
N89° 21' 50"E

63.10' C5

N
19

° 5
1'

 0
0"

W
26

7.
02

'

N
26° 25' 52"W

76.64'

N63° 36' 57"E179.11'

S25° 01' 20"E
195.92'

C
6

C
7

HUNTER
CROSSING

SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2

DETENTION POND

EXIST.
BLD.

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

C2

S
0°

 3
8'

 1
0"

E

35
7.

34
'

Curve Table

Curve #

C2

C4

C5

C6

C7

Length

146.93'

101.27'

97.73'

243.80'

98.97'

Radius

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

1596.45'

1596.45'

Delta

28°03'44"

19°20'26"

18°39'54"

8°44'59"

3°33'07"

Chord Direction

S56° 25' 16"E

N79° 41' 39"E

S81° 18' 13"E

N18° 29' 44"W

N24° 39' 30"W

Chord Length

145.47'

100.79'

97.30'

243.56'

98.95'

50' SETBACK

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

V1.0
B. 8, 2023

20022

PR M AR
P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50' S
E

TB
A

C
K

PROJECT
LOCATION:

VICINITY MAP

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:      Deed Book  2000 , Page 27387

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Signed:Date:

Name:

Address:

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

Signed:Date:

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

Signed:Date:

Fred Briner

422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

HWY 5 N O
LD STAGECOACH

M
A

R
K

E
T P

LA
C

E
 A

V
E

C
O

R
R

A
L C

IR

N
 R

E
YN

O
LD

S
 R

D

I-30M
A

IN
 S

T

A
B

LE
 L

N

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
INGRESS/EGRESS (I/E)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
FRONT - 50'
REAR - 15'
SIDE - 0'

SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573

CERTIFICATIONS:

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND  2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 2°19'11" W,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 2°16'37" W, LEAVING SAID SUBDIVISION AND CONTINUING
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE NW1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 130.35 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 69°34'46" W, LEAVING SAID
EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 247.47 FEET TO A POINT ON A DETENTION POND WATER ELEVATION LINE SHOT ON JANUARY 10, 2023; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID DETENTION POND THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N 55°27'00" W - 9.34 FEET, THENCE N 77°11'20" W - 82.27 FEET,
THENCE N 68°24'22" W - 38.85 FEET, THENCE N 64°13'34" W - 33.60 FEET, THENCE N 59°46'13" W - 68.40 FEET, THENCE N 46°24'38" W - 113.63 FEET,
THENCE N 52°07'05" W - 96.23 FEET, THENCE N 68°11'35" W - 27.78 FEET, THENCE S 89°36'51" W - 80.96 FEET, THENCE S 80°22'11" W, LEAVING SAID
DETENTION POND A DISTANCE OF 153.03 FEET TO A FOUND BENT 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 75°49'54" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 237.67 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MARKETPLACE AVENUE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF
WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1596.45 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 342.77 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 20°16'30" W -
342.11 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 26°25'52" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.64
FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 63°36'57" E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.11 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 25°01'20" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS LOCATED AT THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE
STREET); THENCE ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES:  THENCE N 70°09'00" E - 112.04 FEET, THENCE ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 79°41'39" E - 100.79 FEET, THENCE N
89°21'50" E - 207.50 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE CHORD
BEARS S 66°30'47" E - 245.22 FEET, THENCE S 42°23'24" E - 207.21 FEET TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°43'50" E, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 28.40 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 51°47'53" E,
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE S 52°14'07" E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.83 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED  1/27/2009 KERRY

LANE PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE

PLS #1141
· WARRANTY DEED  2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY

COMPANY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT

REALTY COMPANY, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412

MARKET PLACE AVENUE, LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4)

OF SEC. 22, T-01-S, R-14-W

POINT OF BEGINNING

PR
M

AR

PR
M

AR

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

11' 14' 14' 11'

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX 3:1 MAX

1'
1'

TAPERED STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

VARIES
4.98' - 11'

VARIES 14' - 20.02'

VARIES 28.00' - 40.04' BACK OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX 3:1 MAX

1'
1'

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  0+00 - 1+00

PROGRESS WAY
STATION  1+00 - 9+87

VARIES
4.98' - 11'

VARIES 14' - 20.02'

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

15' SEWER
EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

15' SEWER
EASEMENT

60' INGRESS/EGRESS, STORM,
& UTILITY EASEMENT

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

10' E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20' STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

15' SETBACK

50' SETB
AC

K

10' EASEM
EN

T

10' EASEM
EN

T

PROPOSED DRIVE

STOP SIGN

STOP SIGN

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)



  
  

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

February 8, 2023 
 
Mr. Truett Smith 
Planning and Community Development 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR 72022 
 
Re: Preliminary Plat – Marketplace East Phase 1  
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Please allow this letter and the following list of documents uploaded to your portal to serve as my 
application for approval of the referenced preliminary plat.  It is my desire that this matter be included on 
the agenda for your March 2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.  The developer for the 
project is Bryant Realty Company, LLC, 422 North Main Street, Bryant, Arkansas 72022  (501) 840-2282. 
 

List of Enclosures 
 

 Letter from Property Owner 
 Affidavit from Property Owner 
 Preliminary Plat 
 Subdivision Plans 
 Bryant Subdivision Checklist 
 Storm Drainage Calculations 
 Review Fees of $309.00 

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

2/6/2023 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

Marketplace east phase 1 is an approximately 7.11 Acre development located in the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas approximately a quarter mile north of Market Place Avenue. There are two ridges that run 

through the site creating three main drainage basins. There is one large drainage basin among three 

basins that flows to pond on south side.  There is an existing gravel road and 635 linear feet of gravel 

road is replaced by paved road. 

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage 
Code. Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed 

for 2, 5, 10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods. 

These calculations are divided into the following sections: 

Summary of Drainage Basins 

Summary of Inlets 

Summary of Pipes 

Appendices 

Exhibit A – Pre-Development Drainage Basins 

Exhibit B – Post-Development Drainage Basins 

  



MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

2/6/2023 

 

SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS 

Basin 1 drains to western side and Basin 3 drains to eastern side of the site. Basin 3 and 4 is developed. 

Basin 2 is drained to a pond which is located in the south side of the site. There is no significant change 

between pre and post development discharges.   

SUMMARY OF INLETS 

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations.  The flows shown are 

for the 10-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15 

feet.  

SUMMARY OF PIPES 

All pipes used in this project are HDPE or RCP.  Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in 

the analysis.   



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

Using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1, 2 & 3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 285 feet

n1 = 0.03

S1 = 0.032 ft/ft

Iassumed = 8.40 inches

Tccalculated 243 seconds

Tccalculated 4.05 minutes

Tc = 4.05 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 8.40 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes I100 = 10 Inches I10 = 7.2 Inches

I50 = 9.2 Inches I5 = 6.5 Inches

I25 = 8.40 Inches I2 = 5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1, 2 & 3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 285 feet

n1 = 0.03

S1 = 0.032 ft/ft

Iassumed = 8.40 inches

Tccalculated 243 seconds

Tccalculated 4.05 minutes

Tc = 4.05 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 8.40 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes I100 = 10 Inches I10 = 7.2 Inches

I50 = 9.2 Inches I5 = 6.5 Inches

I25 = 8.40 Inches I2 = 5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.15 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33 Pasture, Average 2-7%

Road 0.01 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Road

Total Area = 0.16 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.36

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 2

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 6.35 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Gravel 0.16 0.65 0.55 0.5 0.35 0.3 0.25 Gravel

Total Area = 6.51 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 3

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.15 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33 Pasture, Average 2-7%

Road 0.01 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Road

Total Area = 0.16 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.36

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 2

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 6.34 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Gravel 0.04 0.65 0.55 0.5 0.35 0.3 0.25 Gravel

Road 0.13 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Road

Total Area = 6.51 0.48 0.44 0.41 0.37 0.35 0.32

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 3

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

using Rational Method

Pre-development

 Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 0.83 CFS Q50= 0.71 CFS Q25 = 0.60 CFS Q10 = 0.47 CFS Q5 = 0.40 CFS Q2 = 0.32 CFS

c = 0.52 c = 0.48 c = 0.45 c = 0.41 c = 0.39 c = 0.36

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres

 Drainage Basin 2

Q100 = 30.89 CFS Q50= 28.71 CFS Q25 = 22.01 CFS Q10 = 16.86 CFS Q5 = 14.35 CFS Q2 = 11.25 CFS

c = 0.47 c = 0.48 c = 0.40 c = 0.36 c = 0.34 c = 0.31

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres

 Drainage Basin 3

Q100 = 2.07 CFS Q50= 1.74 CFS Q25 = 1.48 CFS Q10 = 1.14 CFS Q5 = 0.97 CFS Q2 = 0.76 CFS

c = 0.47 c = 0.43 c = 0.40 c = 0.36 c = 0.34 c = 0.31

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres

Post-development

Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 0.83 CFS Q50= 0.71 CFS Q25 = 0.60 CFS Q10 = 0.47 CFS Q5 = 0.40 CFS Q2 = 0.32 CFS

c = 0.52 c = 0.48 c = 0.45 c = 0.41 c = 0.39 c = 0.36

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres A= 0.16 acres

Drainage Basin 2

Q100 = 31.32 CFS Q50= 26.38 CFS Q25 = 22.43 CFS Q10 = 17.31 CFS Q5 = 14.77 CFS Q2 = 11.61 CFS

c = 0.48 c = 0.44 c = 0.41 c = 0.37 c = 0.35 c = 0.32

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres A= 6.51 acres

Drainage Basin 3

Q100 = 2.07 CFS Q50= 1.74 CFS Q25 = 1.48 CFS Q10 = 1.14 CFS Q5 = 0.97 CFS Q2 = 0.76 CFS

c = 0.47 c = 0.43 c = 0.40 c = 0.36 c = 0.34 c = 0.31

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres A= 0.44 acres



LOT 7
0.68 ACRES
29412 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
2.68 ACRES

116659 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
1.43 ACRES
62097 Sq. Ft.

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

50' B.S.L.

2.0
BR AR , 2023

20022

PR
RA A
BA

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50
' B

.S
.L

.

BASIN 3
C=0.47
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.44 ACRES
Q100=2.07 CFS

BASIN 1
C=0.52
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.16 ACRES
Q100=0.83 CFS

BASIN 2
C=0.47
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=6.51 ACRES
Q100=30.89 CFS

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

RK
AN

SA
S



LOT 7
0.68 ACRES
29412 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
2.68 ACRES

116659 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
1.43 ACRES
62097 Sq. Ft.

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

50' B.S.L.

3.0
BR AR , 2023

20022

PO
RA A
BA

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50
' B

.S
.L

.

BASIN 3
C=0.47
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.44 ACRES
Q100=2.07 CFS

BASIN 1
C=0.52
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.16 ACRES
Q100=0.83 CFS

BASIN 2
C=0.48
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=6.51 ACRES
Q100=31.32 CFS

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

RK
AN

SA
S



LOT 7
0.68 ACRES
29412 Sq. Ft.

RIM 427.46 SDMH427.53

427.30 427.16

427.00

428.67
428.81 428.64 428.64

433.99434.00432.13
430.25

430.12
430.28

430.14
429.96

430.13
430.43431.03

426.68

426.79

427.90

427.76

427.48

428.53
429.31

427.69427.00

427.40
427.72

428.93
430.60 430.67

428.86 425.38

RIM 428.25 SSMH

RIM 426.90 SDMH

RIM 426.44 SDMH

RIM 427.77 SSMH

RIM 427.65 SDMH

RIM 442.12 SSMH

RIM 426.75 SDMH

RIM 431.63 SSMH

RIM 430.00 SSMH

RIM 428.60 SSMHRIM 433.11 SSMH

RIM 418.49 SSMH

LOT 3
3.00 ACRES

130697 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
2.68 ACRES

116659 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
1.43 ACRES
62097 Sq. Ft.

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

50' B.S.L.

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

RK
AN

SA
S

1.0
BR AR , 2023

20022

BA  MAP

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

50
' B

.S
.L

.

BASIN C 2-2
C=0.37
I=6.20 IN/HR
A=3.77 ACRES
Q10=8.63 CFS

BASIN C 2-1
C=0.55
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.55 ACRES
Q10=1.26 CFS

BASIN C 1-1
C=0.36
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.24 ACRES
Q10=0.62 CFS

BASIN C 1-2
C=0.36
I=6.00 IN/HR
A=2.74 ACRES
Q10=5.91 CFS

BASIN C 1-3
C=0.36
I=6.00 IN/HR
A=2.25 ACRES
Q10=4.85 CFS

BASIN C 1-4
C=0.36
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.53 ACRES
Q10=1.36 CFS



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

Using Rational Method

Post-development Basin

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-1-2 & CI 1-3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 525 feet

n1 = 0.075 Sluggish reaches, weedy, deep pools

S1 = 0.04 ft/ft

Iassumed = 6.80 inches

Tccalculated 619 seconds

Tccalculated 10.32 minutes

Tc = 10.32 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 6.80 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 10.00 minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-1-4

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 275 feet

n1 = 0.033 Gravel

S1 = 0.04 ft/ft

Iassumed = 8.40 inches

Tccalculated 236 seconds

Tccalculated 3.93 minutes

Tc = 3.93 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 8.40 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-2-2

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 440 feet

n1 = 0.075 Sluggish reaches, weedy, deep pools

S1 = 0.04 ft/ft

Iassumed = 7.00 inches

Tccalculated 550 seconds

Tccalculated 9.17 minutes

Tc = 9.17 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 7.00 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 9.00 minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

using Rational Method

POST-DEV C VALUES

CI-1-1

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.17 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

0.07 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel

Total Area = 0.24 0.36 0.43 0.52

CI-1-2

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.07 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel

2.67 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 2.74 0.36 0.40 0.47

CI-1-3

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.23 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel

2.02 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 2.25 0.36 0.41 0.49



CI-1-4

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.23 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel

0.30 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 0.53 0.36 0.44 0.55

CI-2-1

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.22 0.43 0.46 0.53 Poor Condition, Average 2-7%

0.10 0.81 0.86 0.95  Asphalt

Total Area = 0.32 0.55 0.59 0.66

CI-2-2

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.10 0.81 0.86 0.95  Asphalt

3.67 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 3.77 0.37 0.41 0.48



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

using Rational Method

 Post Development Flowrates

CI-1-1

Q10 = 0.62 CFS

c = 0.36

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.24 acres

CI-1-2

Q10 = 5.91 CFS

c = 0.36

i= 6.00 in/hr

A= 2.74 acres

CI-1-3

Q10 = 4.85 CFS

c = 0.36

i= 6.00 in/hr

A= 2.25 acres



CI-1-4

Q10 = 1.36 CFS

c = 0.36

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.53 acres

CI-2-1

Q10 = 1.21 CFS

c = 0.55

i= 6.90 in/hr

A= 0.32 acres

CI-2-2

Q10 = 8.69 CFS

c = 0.37

i= 6.20 in/hr

A= 3.77 acres



BRYANT ORTHO CLINIC GUTTER SPREAD 10-YR STORM

CI 1-1

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5 Q= Flowrate(cfs)

Q 0.62 cfs n=manning's number

n 0.012 k=0.56

ku 0.56 Sx= cross slope

Sx 0.03 SL= longitudinal slope

SL 0.03 T= Gutter Spread

T 3.43 ft

CI 1-2

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 5.91 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 8.00 ft

CI 1-3

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 4.85 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 7.52 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI 1-4

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.36 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 4.66 ft

CI 2-1

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.21 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 4.41 ft

CI 2-2

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 8.69 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 9.36 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

10-YEAR STORM Weir

Q Q=3.0LY^1.5 Required Actual

Area # Area I C (cfs) Q (cfs) Y (ft) L (ft) L (ft)

CI-1-1 0.24 7.20 0.36 0.62 0.62 0.49 0.60 4 4' box

CI-1-2 2.74 6.00 0.36 5.91 5.91 0.49 5.75 7 4' box with 3' wing

CI-1-3 2.25 6.00 0.36 4.85 4.85 0.49 4.71 7 4' box with 3' wing

CI-1-4 0.53 7.20 0.36 1.36 1.36 0.49 1.32 4 4' box

CI-2-1 0.32 6.90 0.55 1.21 1.21 0.49 1.18 4 4' box

CI-2-2 3.77 6.20 0.37 8.69 8.69 0.49 8.45 10 4' box with 2-3' wing



Bryant Ortho Clinic - Culvert Capacity

ON SITE DRAINAGE

Pipe Name From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs) % Capacity

PIPE 119 CI 1-2 CI 1-1 12.12 0.0100 24 1 0.012 3.14 6.283 0.5 24.51 49%

PIPE 120 CI 1-3 CI 1-2 6.20 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 55%

PIPE 121 CI 1-4 CI 1-3 1.36 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 12%

PIPE 122 CI 2-2 CI 2-1 8.69 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 76%



DIAMOND ESTATES SUBDIVISION
BRYANT, ARKANSAS

1 PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL

2  PRELIMINARY PLAT WEST HALF

3 PRELIMINARY PLAT EAST HALF

4 DRAINAGE PLAN

5-7 ROAD PROFILES

8 OVERALL SEWER & WATER PLANS

9-10 SEWER PLAN PROFILES

11 LIFT STATION PLAN & PROFILE

12 LIFT STATION DETAILS

13. EROSION CONTROL PLAN

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:



FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAPFND 1/2" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR
NE CORNER
SW 14 SW 14

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

S89°57'12"E  1306.07' (M)

1306' (P)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 865.24 ACRES

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'

LO
T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11634-400

ARTHUR DONALD PENGELLY

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

205-00061-000

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

205-00063-000
STEVEN LOFTIS

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

25
2.

19
'

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

TRACT 1

ZONE "AE"
PER FEMAPANEL05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 74

LO
T 73

LO
T 72

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

325

330

335
340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P

P
P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.

51
9203 SQ.FT.

49
7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.17

8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6
N89°37'20"E-186.12'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

S
24

°0
3'

57
"E

-2
75

.3
8'

S66°27'23"W-400.0'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

S
23

°4
0'

39
"E

-1
99

.3
8'

N
23

°4
0'

39
"W

-1
99

.6
0'

L7

N38°27'44"E-59.33'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

L8 N66°36'55"E-193.66'

S2
°1

9'
12

"W
-2

11
.4

5'

S
23

°4
0'

27
"E

-2
21

.7
3'

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

S66°36'55"W-1631.71'

N
23

°2
3'

11
"W

-3
64

.7
2'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-3

03
.9

1'

L10

C1

C2

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

N
23

°3
9'

41
"W

-1
66

.3
2'

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

A
D

 2
 (

50
' R

/W
)

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL 20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE

REFER TO FORCE SEWER
PLAN PROFILE SHEET

REFER TO LIFTSTATION
DETAIL SHEET

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14
WEST AND PART OF LOTS 36, 37, 38 ,39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 68, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90 AND 108 MIDLAND
FARMS SUBDIVISION, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT
43 MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; THENCE S 66°36'49" W A DISTANCE
OF 1203.43 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 68 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION;
THENCE S 23°40'39” E ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 68 A DISTANCE OF 199.38 FEET TO THE
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5; THENCE S 66°21'31” W ALONG SAID NORTH
RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE
N 23°40'39” W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 68 A DISTANCE OF 199.60 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE N 23°39'41”W A DISTANCE OF 166.32 FEET;
THENCE N 38°27'44" E A DISTANCE OF 59.33 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N
52°09'42" E A DISTANCE OF 365.56 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 61°33'49”
E A DISTANCE OF 51.05 FEET; THENCE N 66°36'55” E A DISTANCE OF 193.66 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE EAST LINE OF LOT 89 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION; THENCE N 66°36'55 E A
DISTANCE OF 1066.34 FEET; THENCE N 28°45'19” E A DISTANCE OF 83.57 FEET; THENCE N 2°17'50”
E A DISTANCE OF 70.00 FEET; THENCE N 28°36'30” W A DISTANCE OF 105.07 FEET; THENCE N
2°23'44” E A DISTANCE OF 91.72 FEET; THENCE N 41°57'13” E A DISTANCE OF 99.23 FEET; THENCE N
64°16'35” E A DISTANCE OF 101.46 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4) OF
SAID SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST; THENCE N 89°37'20" E, ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 186.12 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER
OF THE SAID NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST; THENCE S
2°17'50" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 598.10 FEET TO A FOUND COTTON PICKER SPINDLE (CPS) AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, DOLLAR GENERAL ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, PLAT
RECORDED IN BOOK 2010 PAGE 93434; THENCE S 77°22'37" W, ALONG SAID LOT 1 NORTH LINE,
299.42 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1402 AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT
1; THENCE S 24°03'57" E, ALONG SAID LOT 1 WEST LINE, 275.38 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1402 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF
ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 (STAGECOACH ROAD); THENCE  S 66°27'23" W, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY
RIGHT OF WAY, 400.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 24°03'57" W,
LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, 195.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 17.04
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 NORTH AND
ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PRE M AR
P A

O ERA

FEB 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

         2004-112595 & 2022-027151

1CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks
          Little Rock, AR 72210

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks
          Little Rock, AR 72210

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:
OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

Date:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

DIAMOND DEVELOPEMENT II

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Date: Signed:

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines
shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title;
and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and
located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

28' · PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N

PRELIMINARY PLAT
DIAMOND ESTATES TO CITY
OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS



SS

X

X

FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

LO
T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

S S S S S
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S S S S S S

340

345

350

35
0

350

355

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

16
8400 SQ.FT.8

8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.7

8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.6

8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.5

8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.4

8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.3

8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

95648 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

12
0.

0'

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'16.4'

12
0.

0'

119.1' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0'

12
0.

0'

11
0.

6'

99
.7

'

17
.2

'

57.8'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

280.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

18
8155 SQ.FT.

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

93
.2

'

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

FM

FM

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.19

8402 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

8400 SQ.FT.24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.23

8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.22

8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.21

8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

S
23

°4
0'

39
"E

-1
99

.3
8'

N
23

°4
0'

39
"W

-1
99

.6
0'

L7

N38°27'44"E-59.33'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

L8 N66°36'55"E-193.66'

S2
°1

9'
12

"W
-2

11
.4

5'

S
23

°4
0'

27
"E

-2
21

.7
3'

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

50
.0

'

50.1'

47
.8

'

42.9'C19
S66°36'55"W-1631.71'

C1

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

N
23

°3
9'

41
"W

-1
66

.3
2'

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

27.9'

C20

C2
1

47.4'

C22

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE
8+009+0010+0011+0012+0013+0014+0015+0016+0017+0018+0019+0020+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+

00
24

+
00

24
+

79

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

Curve Table

Curve #

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

Length

39.27

39.27

47.69

53.76

10.80

5.35

6.90

55.06

50.97

51.00

50.98

58.78

27.44

31.81

6.81

49.32

7.13

84.27

108.07

258.53

Radius

25.00

25.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

25.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

50.00

50.00

175.63

125.70

125.70

175.63

Chord Direction

N68° 23' 11"W

S21° 36' 49"W

S52° 57' 01"W

S23° 53' 13"W

S5° 23' 32"W

S8° 25' 44"W

S22° 27' 54"W

S4° 04' 55"W

S46° 32' 33"E

N84° 46' 11"E

N36° 04' 45"E

N16° 19' 32"W

N57° 29' 40"W

N34° 09' 02"W

N6° 11' 51"E

N38° 21' 21"E

S65° 25' 52"W

S47° 22' 03"W

S3° 31' 58"W

S22° 05' 57"W

Chord Length

35.36

35.36

47.24

53.11

10.80

5.34

6.88

366.87

49.45

49.48

49.46

56.46

364.02

29.70

6.80

47.34

340.57

82.70

104.77

414.18

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PRE M AR
P A

SO  A F
M S O S

FEB 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

28' · PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N



SS

SS

SS

W

W
W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
65

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

330

335

340

345

350

35
0

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P
P

P

P

P
P P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

WS

16
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 90.9'
C18

C
17

98
.5

'

70
.0

'

54
.2

'

C
16

C15

C
14

C13
C12

C
11

C
10

C9

C8

70
.0

'

C
7

C6

C559.8'114.0'

159.0'

70
.0

'

52.0'

54
.0

'
51

.0
'

75
.0

'

16
.7

'

99.2'

78.7'

107.4'

10
6.

3'

10
7.

6'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

10
4.

2'

49.5'

153.3'

96.6'

27
5.

4'

47.3'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

56
.8

'

95
.0

'

C3
280.0'70.0'

12
0.

0'

19
4.

3'

302.7'

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.51

9203 SQ.FT.

121.3'

114.0'

C4
28

9.
2'

120.5'

68.2'

125.0'

159.0'

52.0'

31.6'

125.0'

110.6'

109.4'

47.3'

110.0'

110.0'

110.0'

12
2.

0'

10
3.

1'

115.8'

106.5'

56
.8

'
49

7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

70.0'

64
.7

'

70
.0

'

59
.2

'

W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W

WS

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6

N89°37'20"E-186.12'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

S
24

°0
3'

57
"E

-2
75

.3
8'

S66°27'23"W-400.0'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

N
23

°2
3'

11
"W

-3
64

.7
2'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-3

03
.9

1'

L10

C2

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

A
D

 2
 (

50
' R

/W
)

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

20' BSL

20
' B

SL

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+005+006+007+008+009+0010+00

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

Curve Table

Curve #

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

Length

39.27

39.27

47.69

53.76

10.80

5.35

6.90

55.06

50.97

51.00

50.98

58.78

27.44

31.81

6.81

49.32

7.13

84.27

108.07

258.53

Radius

25.00

25.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

25.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

50.00

50.00

175.63

125.70

125.70

175.63

Chord Direction

N68° 23' 11"W

S21° 36' 49"W

S52° 57' 01"W

S23° 53' 13"W

S5° 23' 32"W

S8° 25' 44"W

S22° 27' 54"W

S4° 04' 55"W

S46° 32' 33"E

N84° 46' 11"E

N36° 04' 45"E

N16° 19' 32"W

N57° 29' 40"W

N34° 09' 02"W

N6° 11' 51"E

N38° 21' 21"E

S65° 25' 52"W

S47° 22' 03"W

S3° 31' 58"W

S22° 05' 57"W

Chord Length

35.36

35.36

47.24

53.11

10.80

5.34

6.88

366.87

49.45

49.48

49.46

56.46

364.02

29.70

6.80

47.34

340.57

82.70

104.77

414.18

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PRE M AR
P A

OR  A F
M S O S

FEB 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2

CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

28'

· PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N



W

W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

XX

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP
FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR
NE CORNER
SW 14 SW 14

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

S89°57'12"E  1306.07' (M)

1306' (P)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

205-00061-000

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

25
2.

19
'

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

ZONE "AE"
PER FEMAPANEL05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

S S S
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S S S

S
S

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 330

335

340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P

P

P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.51

9203 SQ.FT.

49
7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W

34
5

35
0

355 355

355 36
0

365

365

365

365

360

361

362

36
5

365365360355

355
355

35
0

34
5

33
8

355
350

345
340

335

360
357

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.OPEN

SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

L10

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL
20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE

CB-17
RIM:368.52

CB-18
RIM:368.58

FES-5
FL:365.80-18" RCP

FES-6
FL:365.00-18" RCP

CB-13
RIM:365.47

CB-14
RIM:364.74

CB-12
RIM:364.31

CI-15
RIM:363.49

JB-1
RIM:367.20

CI-16
RIM:360.32

CB-11
RIM:357.36

CB-10
RIM:357.18

JB-2
RIM:357.11

CB-9
RIM:354.66

CB-8
RIM:354.64

CB-6
RIM:353.85

CB-5
RIM:353.69

FES-4
FL:350.75-18" CMP

CB-3
RIM:343.32

CB-4
RIM:342.02

FES-2
RIM:338.74

CD-1
RIM:338.61

CB-2
RIM:338.40

FES-1
FL:335.30-18" ADS

FES-3
FL:331.00-18" ADS

25' -18" ADS

45' -18" RCP

214' -18" ADS

34' -18" RCP

210' -18" ADS

35' -18" RCP

11
4'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S

10
0'

 -1
8"

 R
C

P

32
7'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S

71' -18" RCP

60' -18" RCP

237' -18" ADS
210' -18" ADS

34' -18" RCP

209' -18" ADS

31' -18" RCP
32' -18" RCP

33' -18" RCP

44' -18" CMP

8' -18" ADS

33' -18" RCP

CONNECT TO EXISTING
18" CMP

11
4'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S
@

20
.1

0%

CI-16
ROAD STA:???
RIM:360.32
INV IN:354.00-18" RCP
INV OUT:354.00-18" ADS

10
0'

 -1
8"

 R
C

P
@

1.
92

%

CI-15
ROAD STA:0+36.1
RIM:363.49
INV IN:355.93-18" ADS
INV OUT:355.93-18" RCP

32
7'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S@
1.

00
%

JB-1
ROAD STA:3+46.7
RIM:367.20
INV IN:359.20-18" ADS
INV OUT:359.20-18" ADS

237' -18" ADS@0.50%
CB-13
ROAD STA:5+68.3
RIM:365.47
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP
INV OUT:360.39-18" ADS

71' -18" RCP@0.50%

CB-12
ROAD STA:6+39.0

RIM:364.31
INV OUT:360.75-18" RCP

CB-14
ROAD STA:6+17.7

RIM:364.74
INV OUT:361.00-18" RCP

60' -18" RCP@1.02%
CB-11
ROAD STA:10+74.7
RIM:357.36
INV OUT:353.50-18" RCP

34' -18" RCP@1.17%

CB-10
ROAD STA:10+82.0
RIM:357.18
INV IN:353.10-18" RCP
INV OUT:353.10-18" ADS

210' -18" ADS@1.00%

35' -18" RCP@1.41%

CB-9
ROAD STA:12+83.6
RIM:354.66
INV OUT:351.50-18" RCP

CB-8
ROAD STA:12+92.4
RIM:354.64
INV IN:351.00-18" RCP
INV IN:351.00-18" ADS
INV OUT:351.00-18" ADS

CB-18
ROAD STA:0+57.3
RIM:368.58
INV IN:365.40-18" RCP
INV OUT:365.40-18" RCP

CB-17
ROAD STA:0+55.9

RIM:368.52
INV IN:365.58-18" RCP

INV OUT:365.58-18" RCP

33' -18" RCP@-0.54%

32' -18" RCP@-1.25%
31' -18" RCP@-0.71%

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

O ERA
RA A E

P A

FEB 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

4
CL

7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-128'

· PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N



SS
SS

SS

W

W

WWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND CPS

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES
840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

EXISTING SEW
ER

FORCE M
AIN

3+
00

3+
65

S
SSSSSSSS

SSSSSSSS
SSSSSSSS

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE
PER FEMA PANEL
05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL
05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020330

335

340

345

350

35
0

350

355

360

365

370

O
H

E

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

WS

16
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.

51
9203 SQ.FT.

49
7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

WWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W
W

WS

355

36
0

365

365

365

365

360

361

362

36
5

365 365

360

355

355

350

345

340

335

360
357

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6

N89°37'20"E-186.12'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

N
23

°2
3'

11
"W

-3
64

.7
2'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-3

03
.9

1'

L10

C2

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20
' B

SL

EX. 16" WATER LINE

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00
5+00

6+00
7+00

8+00
9+00

10+00
11+00

12+00
13+00

FES-3
FL:331.00-18" ADS

11
4'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S
@

20
.1

0%

CI-16
ROAD STA:???

RIM:360.32
INV IN:354.00-18" RCP

INV OUT:354.00-18" ADS

10
0'

 -1
8"

 R
C

P
@

1.
92

%

CI-15
ROAD STA:0+36.1

RIM:363.49
INV IN:355.93-18" ADS

INV OUT:355.93-18" RCP

32
7'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S@
1.

00
%

JB-1
ROAD STA:3+46.7

RIM:367.20
INV IN:359.20-18" ADS

INV OUT:359.20-18" ADS 237' -18" ADS@0.50%

CB-13
ROAD STA:5+68.3

RIM:365.47
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP

INV OUT:360.39-18" ADS

71' -18" RCP@0.50%

CB-12
ROAD STA:6+39.0
RIM:364.31
INV OUT:360.75-18" RCP

CB-14
ROAD STA:6+17.7
RIM:364.74
INV OUT:361.00-18" RCP60' -18" RCP@1.02%

CB-11
ROAD STA:10+74.7

RIM:357.36
INV OUT:353.50-18" RCP

34' -18" RCP@1.17%

CB-10
ROAD STA:10+82.0

RIM:357.18
INV IN:353.10-18" RCP

INV OUT:353.10-18" ADS

210' -18" ADS@1.00%

35' -18" RCP@1.41%

CB-9
ROAD STA:12+83.6

RIM:354.66
INV OUT:351.50-18" RCP

CB-8
ROAD STA:12+92.4

RIM:354.64
INV IN:351.00-18" RCP
INV IN:351.00-18" ADS

INV OUT:351.00-18" ADS

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

E
levation

Station

PROPOSED ROAD 1 PROFILE

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

385

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

385
-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00

1.14%

-3.30%

-1.05%
0.76%

-0.93%

GRADE BREAK STA = 0+00.00
ELEV =  363.000

PVI STA: 11+00.24
PVI ELEV: 356.25

K: 63.49
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 1
0+

25
.2

4

B
V

C
E

: 3
58

.7
3

E
V

C
S

: 1
1+

75
.2

4

E
V

C
E

: 3
55

.5
5

PVI STA: 6+38.54
PVI ELEV: 364.44

K: 30.00
LVC: 54.27

B
V

C
S

: 6
+

11
.4

1

B
V

C
E

: 3
64

.7
3

E
V

C
S

: 6
+

65
.6

8

E
V

C
E

: 3
64

.6
5LOW PT. STA: 6+42.79

LOW PT ELEV: 364.56

PVI STA: 13+09.56
PVI ELEV: 354.30

K: 30.00
LVC: 84.71

B
V

C
S

: 1
2+

67
.2

1

B
V

C
E

: 3
54

.6
9

E
V

C
S

: 1
3+

51
.9

2

E
V

C
E

: 3
55

.1
0LOW PT. STA: 12+95.23

LOW PT ELEV: 354.56

PVI STA: 3+70.93
PVI ELEV: 367.24

K: 68.49
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 2
+

95
.9

3

B
V

C
E

: 3
66

.3
9

E
V

C
S

: 4
+

45
.9

3

E
V

C
E

: 3
66

.4
6HIGH PT. STA: 3+74.29

HIGH PT ELEV: 366.83

PVI STA: 8+11.68
PVI ELEV: 365.77

K: 36.95
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 7
+

36
.6

8

B
V

C
E

: 3
65

.1
9

E
V

C
S

: 8
+

86
.6

8

E
V

C
E

: 3
63

.2
9HIGH PT. STA: 7+64.87

HIGH PT ELEV: 365.30

0+00

E
G

-3
61

.8
3

FG
-3

63
.0

0

1+00

E
G

-3
64

.3
4

FG
-3

64
.1

4

2+00

E
G

-3
64

.8
1

FG
-3

65
.2

9

3+00

E
G

-3
66

.0
0

FG
-3

66
.4

3

4+00

E
G

-3
67

.5
1

FG
-3

66
.7

9

5+00

E
G

-3
66

.3
2

FG
-3

65
.8

9

6+00

E
G

-3
64

.0
0

FG
-3

64
.8

5

7+00

E
G

-3
63

.2
6

FG
-3

64
.9

1

8+00

E
G

-3
65

.2
9

FG
-3

65
.1

3

9+00

E
G

-3
63

.0
6

FG
-3

62
.8

5

10+00

E
G

-3
59

.3
8

FG
-3

59
.5

6

11+00

E
G

-3
56

.2
6

FG
-3

56
.7

0

12+00

E
G

-3
54

.8
8

FG
-3

55
.3

2

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

A
D

R
O

N
 G

IL
B

E
R

T
JA

M
E

S
 C

A
R

TE
R

PRE
M

AR

N

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

ROA  1 P A  
PROF E

0 00-13 00

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

5

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S



SS

X

X

FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 87 4.53 ACRES

LOT 88 4.95 ACRES

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

LO
T 

52

LO
T 

51

LO
T 

50

LO
T 

49

LO
T 

48

LO
T 

53

LO
T 

60

LO
T 

59

LO
T 

58

LO
T 

57

LO
T 

56

LO
T 

55

LO
T 

54

LO
T 

61

LO
T 

68

LO
T 

67

LO
T 

66

LO
T 

65

LO
T 

64

LO
T 

63

LO
T 

62

LO
T 

69

LO
T 

71

LO
T 

70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

SSSSS

SSSSSSSS
SSSSS

SSSSSS

PPPPP
P

P
P

P

8
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W

W

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

34
5

35
0

35
5

355355

355
355

355

35
0 34

5

33
8

FM

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

20
8401 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

S
23

°4
0'

39
"E

-1
99

.3
8'

N
23

°4
0'

39
"W

-1
99

.6
0'

L7

N38°27'44"E-59.33'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

L8
N66°36'55"E-193.66'

S
23

°4
0'

27
"E

-2
21

.7
3'

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

S66°36'55"W-1631.71'

C1

N
23

°3
9'

41
"W

-1
66

.3
2'

EXISTING 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE
12+00

13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00

17+00
18+00

19+00
20+00

21+00

22
+

00
23

+
00

24
+

00
24

+
79

FES-4
FL:350.75-18" CMP

FES-1
FL:335.30-18" ADS

CONNECT TO EXISTING
18" CMP

34' -18" RCP@1.17%

210' -18" ADS@1.00%

35' -18" RCP@1.41%

CB-9
ROAD STA:12+83.6

RIM:354.66
INV OUT:351.50-18" RCP

CB-8
ROAD STA:12+92.4

RIM:354.64
INV IN:351.00-18" RCP
INV IN:351.00-18" ADS

INV OUT:351.00-18" ADS

E
levation

Station

PROPOSED ROAD 1 PROFILE

320

325

330

335

340

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

320

325

330

335

340

345

350

355

360

365

370

375
12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 2

4+
78

.6
7

E
LE

V
 =

  3
55

.0
32

PVI STA: 13+09.56
PVI ELEV: 354.30

K: 30.00
LVC: 84.71

B
V

C
S

: 1
2+

67
.2

1

B
V

C
E

: 3
54

.6
9

E
V

C
S

: 1
3+

51
.9

2

E
V

C
E

: 3
55

.1
0LOW PT. STA: 12+95.23

LOW PT ELEV: 354.56

PVI STA: 19+78.76
PVI ELEV: 340.38

K: 35.13
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 1
9+

03
.7

6

B
V

C
E

: 3
44

.3
1

E
V

C
S

: 2
0+

53
.7

6

E
V

C
E

: 3
39

.6
4

PVI STA: 22+77.67
PVI ELEV: 337.46

K: 13.07
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 2
2+

02
.6

7

B
V

C
E

: 3
38

.1
9

E
V

C
S

: 2
3+

52
.6

7

E
V

C
E

: 3
45

.3
4LOW PT. STA: 22+15.41

LOW PT ELEV: 338.13

PVI STA: 14+89.56
PVI ELEV: 357.70

K: 42.84
LVC: 150.00

B
V

C
S

: 1
4+

14
.5

6

B
V

C
E

: 3
56

.2
8

E
V

C
S

: 1
5+

64
.5

6

E
V

C
E

: 3
56

.4
9HIGH PT. STA: 14+95.51

HIGH PT ELEV: 357.05

PVI STA: 17+19.00
PVI ELEV: 354.00

K: 38.48
LVC: 139.78

B
V

C
S

: 1
6+

49
.1

1

B
V

C
E

: 3
55

.1
3

E
V

C
S

: 1
7+

88
.8

9

E
V

C
E

: 3
50

.3
3

PVI STA: 24+32.59
PVI ELEV: 353.73

K: 10.00
LVC: 76.86

B
V

C
S

: 2
3+

94
.1

6

B
V

C
E

: 3
49

.7
0

E
V

C
S

: 2
4+

71
.0

2

E
V

C
E

: 3
54

.8
2

13+00

E
G

-3
53

.9
9

FG
-3

54
.5

7

14+00

E
G

-3
55

.9
9

FG
-3

56
.0

1

15+00

E
G

-3
56

.7
5

FG
-3

57
.0

4

16+00

E
G

-3
56

.0
0

FG
-3

55
.9

2

17+00

E
G

-3
53

.9
7

FG
-3

53
.9

7

18+00

E
G

-3
48

.9
5

FG
-3

49
.7

5

19+00

E
G

-3
42

.6
3

FG
-3

44
.5

1

20+00

E
G

-3
38

.7
0

FG
-3

40
.5

8

21+00

E
G

-3
37

.7
8

FG
-3

39
.1

9

22+00

E
G

-3
36

.1
0

FG
-3

38
.2

2

23+00

E
G

-3
39

.3
3

FG
-3

40
.8

7

24+00

E
G

-3
50

.1
6

FG
-3

50
.2

9

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:16+66.93
ELEV:354.79

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

N

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

A
D

R
O

N
 G

IL
B

E
R

T
JA

M
E

S
 C

A
R

TE
R

PRE
M

AR

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

ROA  1 P A  
PROF E

0 00-13 00

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

6

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S



SS

W

W
W

W
W

W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

81.30'

840-11634-200

D
IAM

O
N

D
 D

EVELO
PM

EN
T II

23.89 AC
RES

194.09'

LOT 41

LOT 40

LOT 39

LOT 38

LOT 37

LOT 36

A
RK

A
N

SA
S H

W
Y

 #
5 N

O
RTH

 (O
LD

 STA
G

E
CO

A
CH

 RD
)

840-05910-203

YELLO
W

 STO
RE

H
O

LD
IN

G
S, LLC

.

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00
3+65

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

34
0

34
5

35
0350 35

0

35
5

36
0

36
5

365

37
0

370

P
P

P
P

P
P

P

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

S
TO

P

S
TO

P

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

W
W

W
W

WW
W

W
W

W

36
5

365

365

36
5

36
5

36
0

35
7

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

S24°03'57"E-275.38'
S

66
°2

7'
23

"W
-4

00
.0

'

N23°23'11"W-364.72'

PROPOSED ROAD 2 (50' R/W)

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

FES-5
FL:365.80-18" RCP

FES-6
FL:365.00-18" RCP

23
7'

 -1
8"

 A
D

S
@

0.
50

%

CB-13
ROAD STA:5+68.3

RIM:365.47
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP
INV IN:360.39-18" RCP

INV OUT:360.39-18" ADS

71' -18" RCP@0.50%

CB-12
ROAD STA:6+39.0

RIM:364.31
INV OUT:360.75-18" RCP

CB-14
ROAD STA:6+17.7
RIM:364.74
INV OUT:361.00-18" RCP

60' -18" RCP@1.02%

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

A
D

 1
 (

50
' R

/W
)

CB-18
ROAD STA:0+57.3
RIM:368.58
INV IN:365.40-18" RCP
INV OUT:365.40-18" RCP

CB-17
ROAD STA:0+55.9
RIM:368.52
INV IN:365.58-18" RCP
INV OUT:365.58-18" RCP

33' -18" RCP@-0.54%

32' -18" RCP@-1.25%

31' -18" RCP@-0.71%

E
levation

Station

PROPOSED ROAD 2 PROFILE

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

385

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

385
-1+00 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00

0+00

E
G

-3
64

.0
2

FG
-3

64
.0

2

1+00

E
G

-3
68

.0
0

FG
-3

68
.0

0

2+00

E
G

-3
69

.9
3

FG
-3

69
.9

3

3+00

E
G

-3
69

.2
0

FG
-3

69
.2

0

4+00

E
G

-
FG

-
-4.07%

8.66%

1.60%

GRADE BREAK STA = 0+00.00
ELEV =  364.390

GRADE BREAK STA = 3+64.72
ELEV =  364.432

PVI STA: 2+03.38
PVI ELEV: 371.00

K: 37.07
LVC: 210.08

B
V

C
S

: 0
+

98
.3

4

B
V

C
E

: 3
69

.3
2

E
V

C
S

: 3
+

08
.4

2

E
V

C
E

: 3
66

.7
2HIGH PT. STA: 1+57.52

HIGH PT ELEV: 369.80

PVI STA: 0+47.64
PVI ELEV: 368.51

K: 7.08
LVC: 50.00

B
V

C
S

: 0
+

22
.6

4

B
V

C
E

: 3
66

.3
5

E
V

C
S

: 0
+

72
.6

4

E
V

C
E

: 3
68

.9
1

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

N

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

A
D

R
O

N
 G

IL
B

E
R

T
JA

M
E

S
 C

A
R

TE
R

PRE
M

AR

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

ROA  2 P A  
PROF E

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

7

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S



W

W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

XX

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

5.24 ACRES

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 72

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

S S S
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S S S

S
S

330

335

340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P

P

P

P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.51

9203 SQ.FT.

49
7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.OPEN

SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

EX. 16" W
ATER LINE

L10

EXISTING
 25' UE

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL
20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

0+00

1+00 2+00 3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+00

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 0+49

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 0+70

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 2+77

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 3+37

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 7+67

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 7+21

 8" MJ 22.5° BEND
STA: 6+79

 8" MJ 22.5° BEND
STA: 6+41

 INSTALL 16" X 8"
TS & V W/ BOX, COMPLETE

STA: 0+00
 INSTALL 16" X 6"
TS & V W/ BOX, COMPLETE

 INSTALL 16" X 6"
TS & V W/ BOX, COMPLETE

 INSTALL 16" X 6"
TS & V W/ BOX, COMPLETE

EX. 16" WATER LINE

SSMH-8
STA:16+51

SSMH-7
STA:15+29

SSMH-6
STA:12+47

SSMH-9
STA:19+02

SSMH-10
STA:20+26

SSMH-5
STA:9+67

SSMH-3
STA:4+07

SSMH-4
STA:6+87SSMH-2

STA:1+97

LS-1
STA:0+00

SSMH-1
STA:0+19

312'-3" SDR21 PVC FO
RCE SEW

ER

REFER TO FORCE SEWER
PLAN PROFILE SHEET

REFER TO LIFTSTATION
DETAIL SHEET

INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

STA: 1+34
INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

STA: 8+12
INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

INSTALL 3-WAY
FHA COMPLETE

178' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 210' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 280' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 280' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 280' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 283' - 8" SDR26 SEWER 122' - 8" SDR26 SEWER

25
1'

 - 
8"

 S
D

R2
6 

SE
W

ER
12

4'
 - 

8"
 S

D
R

26
 S

E
W

E
R

0+
00

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00
16+00

17
+

00

18
+

00

19
+

00
20

+
00

IN
ST

AL
L 

81
2'

8"
 S

D
R2

1 
PV

C
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

P A
O ERA

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

8

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

NFIRE HYDRANT (FHA)

WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

WATER METER

SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

PROPOSED FORCE SEWER MAIN

SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

SITE LEGEND:

NOTES:

1. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE.  CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING.

2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT RESTRAINT.

3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY
HAVING JURISDICTION.  OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC.

4. ALL WATER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH SALEM WATER USERS SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.

5. ALL SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.  FOR A
COPY SEE THE WEBSITE https://www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-Rev?bidId=

6. REFER TO LIFTSTATION DETAIL SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

W

WS

S

SS



SS

X

X

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

S S S S S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S S S S S S

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

FM

FM

FM

LS-1
REFER TO DETAIL SHEET

STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02

INV IN:335.80 8" (SE) SSMH-1
STA:0+18.8
RIM:341.00
INV IN:336.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:336.00 8" (NW)

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

20
8401 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

8400 SQ.FT.
26

8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

L8 N66°36'55"E-193.66'

S2
°1

9'
12

"W
-2

11
.4

5'

3" SDR21 PVC FO
RCE SEW

ER

 MJ 45° BEND
STA: 0+61

EXISTING 3" FORCE SEWER

FOR OWENCREEK LIFTSTATION

PRO
PO

SED 10' SEW
ER EASEM

ENT

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

EX. 16" WATER LINE

19' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.06%

178' - 8" SDR26 @ 4.00%

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.98%

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.54%

210' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.75%

0+
00

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00

8" MJ PLUG
VALVE

SSMH-2
STA:1+97.0
RIM:349.36
INV IN:343.32 8" (NE)
INV OUT:343.22 8" (SW)

SSMH-3
STA:4+07.1
RIM:356.01
INV IN:347.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:347.00 8" (SW)

SSMH-4
STA:6+87.4
RIM:354.72
INV IN:348.60 8" (NE)
INV OUT:348.50 8" (SW)

SSMH-5
STA:9+66.9
RIM:358.36
INV IN:351.44 8" (NE)
INV OUT:351.34 8" (SW)

SSMH-6
STA:12+46.7
RIM:365.37
INV IN:353.04 8" (NE)
INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW)

E
levation

Station

SEWERMAIN-1 PROFILE

325

330

335

340

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

325

330

335

340

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380
-0+250+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 13+50

0+00

E
G

-3
38

.0
4

FG
-3

40
.5

2

1+00

E
G

-3
41

.9
4

FG
-3

44
.2

8

2+00

E
G

-3
47

.9
9

FG
-3

49
.5

2

3+00

E
G

-3
53

.1
3

FG
-3

53
.8

7

4+00

E
G

-3
56

.0
0

FG
-3

55
.9

0

5+00

E
G

-3
55

.8
1

FG
-3

57
.1

1

6+00

E
G

-3
54

.8
2

FG
-3

56
.1

9

7+00

E
G

-3
53

.0
0

FG
-3

54
.6

5

8+00

E
G

-3
54

.0
0

FG
-3

55
.3

4

9+00
E

G
-3

56
.0

0
FG

-3
56

.6
5

10+00

E
G

-3
58

.1
8

FG
-3

59
.4

4

11+00

E
G

-3
61

.9
6

FG
-3

62
.7

3

12+00

E
G

-3
64

.5
7

FG
-3

65
.1

5

13+00

E
G

-3
63

.0
0

FG
-3

65
.0

3

SSMH-6
STA:12+46.7
RIM:365.37
INV IN:353.04 8" (NE)
INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW)

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.54%

SSMH-5
STA:9+66.9
RIM:358.36
INV IN:351.44 8" (NE)
INV OUT:351.34 8" (SW)

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.98%

SSMH-4
STA:6+87.4
RIM:354.72
INV IN:348.60 8" (NE)
INV OUT:348.50 8" (SW)

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-3
STA:4+07.1
RIM:356.01
INV IN:347.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:347.00 8" (SW)

210' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.75%

SSMH-2
STA:1+97.0
RIM:349.36
INV IN:343.32 8" (NE)
INV OUT:343.22 8" (SW)

178' - 8" SDR26 @ 4.00%

SSMH-1
STA:0+18.8
RIM:341.00
INV IN:336.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:336.00 8" (NW)

19' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.06%

LS-1
STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02
INV IN:335.80 8" (SE)

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

SEWER MA  1
P A  
PROF E

0 00-13 00

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

9

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S



SS

SS

SS

W

W
W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

81
.3

0'

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

O
H

E

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

WS

8400 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.51

9203 SQ.FT.

49
7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

W W W W W W

W

W

WS

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5 N89°37'20"E-186.12'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

20' BSL

20
' B

SL

0+00

1+00 2+00
3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+007+00
8+00

8+55

280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.54%
283' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

122' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

25
1'

 - 
8"

 S
D

R2
6 

@
 0

.5
0%

12
4'

 - 
8"

 S
D

R
26

 @
 0

.5
0%

11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00

16+00

17
+

00

18
+

00

19
+

00

20
+

00

INV IN:351.44 8" (NE)
INV OUT:351.34 8" (SW)

SSMH-6
STA:12+46.7
RIM:365.37
INV IN:353.04 8" (NE)
INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW)

SSMH-7
STA:15+29.2

RIM:366.21
INV IN:354.55 8" (NE)

INV OUT:354.45 8" (SW)

SSMH-8
STA:16+51.3

RIM:366.81
INV IN:355.26 8" (N)

INV OUT:355.16 8" (SW)

SSMH-9
STA:19+02.3

RIM:363.94
INV IN:356.61 8" (N)

INV OUT:356.51 8" (S)

SSMH-10
STA:20+25.9

RIM:360.75
INV OUT:357.23 8" (S)

E
levation

Station

SEWERMAIN-1 PROFILE

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380

345

350

355

360

365

370

375

380
12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00

13+00

E
G

-3
63

.0
0

FG
-3

65
.0

3

14+00

E
G

-3
62

.6
5

FG
-3

64
.8

6

15+00

E
G

-3
65

.0
5

FG
-3

65
.9

1

16+00

E
G

-3
66

.6
5

FG
-3

66
.7

2

17+00

E
G

-3
66

.0
0

FG
-3

66
.1

8

18+00

E
G

-3
63

.9
9

FG
-3

65
.0

9

19+00

E
G

-3
62

.0
0

FG
-3

63
.9

6

20+00

E
G

-3
58

.9
2

FG
-3

61
.1

8

21+00

E
G

-
FG

-

SSMH-10
STA:20+25.9
RIM:360.75
INV OUT:357.23 8" (S)

124' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-9
STA:19+02.3
RIM:363.94
INV IN:356.61 8" (N)
INV OUT:356.51 8" (S)

251' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-8
STA:16+51.3
RIM:366.81
INV IN:355.26 8" (N)
INV OUT:355.16 8" (SW)

122' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-7
STA:15+29.2
RIM:366.21
INV IN:354.55 8" (NE)
INV OUT:354.45 8" (SW)

283' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%

SSMH-6
STA:12+46.7
RIM:365.37
INV IN:353.04 8" (NE)
INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW)

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

SEWER MA  1
P A  
PROF E

12 00-E

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

10

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S



SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

XX

X

X

X

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

WWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W

W

FM

FM

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

LS-1
REFER TO DETAIL SHEET
STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02
INV IN:335.80 8" (SE)

SSMH-1
STA:0+18.8
RIM:341.00
INV IN:336.10 8" (NE)
INV OUT:336.00 8" (NW)

1
12067 SQ.FT.

N
52

°0
9'

42
"E

-3
65

.5
6'

3" SDR21 PVC FORCE SEWER

 MJ 45° BEND
STA: 0+61

 MJ 45° BEND
STA: 3+02

 INSTALL 12" X 6"
TS & V W/ BOX, COMPLETE
STA: 3+12

10' M
IN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 3

" F
O

RC
E 

SE
W

ER

FO
R 

O
W

EN
C

RE
EK

 L
IF

TS
TA

TI
O

N

PROPOSED 10' SEWER EASEMENT

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

50.0'

50
.1

'

47.8'

42
.9

'

C19

0+00

1+00
2+00

3+00

3+12

EXISTING 25' UE

PROPOSED 10' UE

18921 SQ.FT.

27
.9

'

C
20

20
+

00

21
+

00

19' - 8" SDR26 @ 1.06%
17

8' 
- 8

" S
DR26

 @
 4

.0
0%

0+00

1+
00

8" MJ PLUG
VALVE

E
levation

Station

FORCESEWER PROFILE

320

325

330

335

340

345

320

325

330

335

340

345
-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+50

0+00

E
G

-3
38

.0
4

FG
-3

38
.0

4

1+00

E
G

-3
31

.9
9

FG
-3

31
.9

9

2+00

E
G

-3
27

.9
1

FG
-3

27
.9

1

3+00

E
G

-3
30

.5
5

FG
-3

30
.5

5

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM FM
FM

FM

FM

LS-1
STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02

INV IN:335.80 8" (SE)

STA:0+02.42
ELEV:335.00

STA:3+12.13
APPROX. ELEV:327.90

STA:1+99.85
ELEV:324.60CONTINUOUS NEGATIVE GRADE CONTINUOUS POSITIVE GRADE

3" SDSR21 PVC FORCE SEWER

3' M
IN

3'
 M

IN

10
FEB 2023

LI
FT

S
TA

TI
O

N
 A

R
E

A
FO

R
C

E
 S

E
W

E
R

 P
LA

N
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

29
09

 M
ili

tar
y R

oa
d

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PRE
M

AR

Feet
1:240.0005

80400 20

F S A O
P A  
PROF E

21206

2  COMB. A R A E -
E A

. .S.

LIFTING
HANDLEVAULT FROM 36" HDPE CULVERT

WITH CHECKER PLATE LID

2" COMBINATION AIR VALVE

2" BALL VALVEPROVIDE SADDLE FOR TAP

N



F
L
Y
G
T

FLYGT

CONTROL PANEL

4

15005

FEB 2015

40
6 W

. S
ou

th 
St

ree
t

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

25
-2

77
1

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

F  S A O  - P A
SCA E   1   5

F  S A O  -
SEC O
SCA E   . .S

NEW 8" GRAVITY SEWER
ELEV. 335.8+/-

3" D.I.

ELEV. 329.0

ELEV. 341.0

6' Ø FIBERGLASS BASIN
WITH INTEGRAL VALVE VAULT

SS LIFT
CHAIN

FLYGT SUBMERSIBLE
PUMP (2 TOTAL)

E E  CO RO S
. .S.

ALARM ELEV 335.0

PUMP 2 ON ELEV 334.0

PUMP 1 ON ELEV 332.0

PUMPS OFF ELEV 330.5

FORCE MAIN
3" MJ 90° BEND

3" X 3" D.I. TEE

F
S A O

E A S

EMERGENCY PUMP
CONNECTION PER

CITY OF BRYANT
REQUIREMENTS

DRAIN WITH TIDEFLEX
CHECK VALVE

36" X 48"
ALUMINUM HATCH COVER
WITH LOCKING HASP

A E A  - P A
SCA E   1   1 -0

1. 3  F A E  SPOO
2. 3  F A E  P  A E
3. 3  F A E  C EC  A E
4. 3  F A E  90  BE
5. 3  F A E  EE

WET WELL

VALVE VAULT

30" X 30"
ALUMINUM HATCH COVER

WITH LOCKING HASP

E E  O ES

#4 REBAR @ 12" O.C.

#4 REBAR @ 12" O.C.

ALL EXCAVATED MATERIAL
REPLACED WITH WASHED
GRAVEL BACKFILL

FLANGED WETWELL BOTTOM

WALL SLEEVE WITH
LINK SEAL

TYP. AT ALL WALL
PENETRATIONS

F  S A O  O ES

1. F  S A O  S A  BE COMP E E  S OP
FABR CA E  C  WE WE , A E

A , ACCESS A C ES, ER A  P P  
A ES, P MP RA S, E E  CO RO S A

APP R E A CES
2. A  ER A  P P  S A  BE CO S R C E

OF F A E  SC E E 40 304  S A ESS S EE
3. A  E PME  S A  BE CO S R C E  PER

C  OF BR A  RE REME S.
4. PRO E CA OP  O ER E EC R CA  CAB E S

A  CO CRE E O SE EEP  PA  ER
PA E S PER C  OF BR A  RE REME S.

5. S A  FORCE MA  O E S RE A R A E S
A   PO . RE OCA E A R A E AS
RE RE .

FINISH
GRADE

5

4
32

1

1

4

32
1

BUG-FREE VENT

BUG-FREE VENT

P MP FORMA O
. .S.

CR
EE

K 
SI

DE
 C

OT
TA

GE
S &

OL
DE

 SA
LE

M
 T

OW
N

SH
IP

SE
W

ER
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
SA

LI
N

E 
CO

UN
TY

, A
RK

AN
SA

S

E

3"
 F

O
R

C
E

 S
E

W
E

R
 T

O
 L

IF
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N

3" PLUG VALVE

30' x 30' WOODEN
PRIVACY FENCE
AROUND LIFT STATION
WITH 12' GATE &
ACCESS ROAD

EXTERIOR LIGHT
PER CITY OF

BRYANT REQUIREMENTS

ELECTRICAL & CONDUIT
PER CITY OF BRYANT
REQUIREMENTS
(SEE NOTE 4)

AIR RELEASE VALVE
(SEE DETAIL & NOTE 5)

SSMH-1
SEE SUBDIVISION
PLANS

8" G.S. - M
AIN A

SEE SUBDIVISION PLANS

X 340.5

340.5 X 340.5 X

340.5 X

X 340.2
X 340.2

X 340.0

X 340.0

8" MJ PLUG
VALVE



XX

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP
FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR
NE CORNER
SW 14 SW 14

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

S89°57'12"E  1306.07' (M)

1306' (P)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

205-00061-000

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

25
2.

19
'

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

ZONE "AE"
PER FEMAPANEL05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 330

335

340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P

P

P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.51

9203 SQ.FT.

49
7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.OPEN

SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL
20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE

S
F

S
F

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF

S
F

S
F

SF SF

PORTABLE
SANITATION

FACILITY

CONCRETE
WASHOUT

SWPPP

OUTLET PROTECTION

OUTLET PROTECTION

OUTLET PROTECTION

PROPOSED
SILT FENCE

S
F

S
F

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

EROS O
CO RO

P A

FEB 2023

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

13

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

N

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
NEEDED WITHOUT WIRE MESH SUPPORT

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE
6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" M

IN
.

12
" M

IN

CONCRETE WASHOUT

8"

2"

STAPLES (2 PER
BALE)

STRAW BALE

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

NATIVE MATERIAL
(OPTIONAL)

WOOD OR METAL
STAKES
(2 PER BALE)

NOT TO SCALE

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING STRAW BALE
(TYPICAL)

1.12" DIA
STEEL WIRE

5'-0" MINIMUM

V
A

R
IE

S

NOT TO SCALE

SECTION B-B

B B

STAPLE DETAIL

BINDER WIRE

50'-0" LONG x 25'-0" WIDE x 6" THICK
2" - 3" DIAMETER STONES

50'-0"
2" - 3" DIAMETER CLEAN STONE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
UNDER STONE

25
'-0

"

NOT TO SCALE

NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING STREET



PRELIMINARY PLATDIAMOND ESTATES SUBDIVISION
BRYANT, ARKANSAS

1 PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL

2  PRELIMINARY PLAT WEST HALF

3 PRELIMINARY PLAT EAST HALF

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:



FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402

FND 1/2" REBAR CAPFND 1/2" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR
NE CORNER
SW 14 SW 14

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

S89°57'12"E  1306.07' (M)

1306' (P)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 865.24 ACRES

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

LOT 904.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

19
4.

09
'

LO
T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

840-11634-400

ARTHUR DONALD PENGELLY

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

205-00061-000

ROBERT JOHN DAVID

205-00063-000
STEVEN LOFTIS

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

NW1/4 SW1/4SW1/4 SW1/4

N
2°

 1
7'

 0
7"

E

25
2.

19
'

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

TRACT 1

ZONE "AE"
PER FEMAPANEL05125C0240E6/5/20

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 74

LO
T 73

LO
T 72

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020REGULATORY FLOODWAY
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

325

330

335
340

345

3503
50

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P

P
P

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

16
8400 SQ.FT.

8
8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.

7
8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.

6
8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.

5
8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.

4
8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.

3
8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

18
8155 SQ.FT.

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.

51
9203 SQ.FT.

49
7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.

36
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.

19
8402 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

23
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

22
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

21
8400 SQ.FT.17

8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6
N89°37'20"E-186.12'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

S
24

°0
3'

57
"E

-2
75

.3
8'

S66°27'23"W-400.0'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

S
23

°4
0'

39
"E

-1
99

.3
8'

N
23

°4
0'

39
"W

-1
99

.6
0'

L7

N38°27'44"E-59.33'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

L8 N66°36'55"E-193.66'

S2
°1

9'
12

"W
-2

11
.4

5'

S
23

°4
0'

27
"E

-2
21

.7
3'

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

S66°36'55"W-1631.71'

N
23

°2
3'

11
"W

-3
64

.7
2'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-3

03
.9

1'

L10

C1

C2

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

N
23

°3
9'

41
"W

-1
66

.3
2'

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

A
D

 2
 (

50
' R

/W
)

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL 20' BSL

20
' B

SL

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE

REFER TO FORCE SEWER
PLAN PROFILE SHEET

REFER TO LIFTSTATION
DETAIL SHEET

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14
WEST AND PART OF LOTS 36, 37, 38 ,39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 68, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90 AND 108 MIDLAND
FARMS SUBDIVISION, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT
43 MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; THENCE S 66°36'49" W A DISTANCE
OF 1203.43 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 68 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION;
THENCE S 23°40'39” E ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 68 A DISTANCE OF 199.38 FEET TO THE
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5; THENCE S 66°21'31” W ALONG SAID NORTH
RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE
N 23°40'39” W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 68 A DISTANCE OF 199.60 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE N 23°39'41”W A DISTANCE OF 166.32 FEET;
THENCE N 38°27'44" E A DISTANCE OF 59.33 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N
52°09'42" E A DISTANCE OF 365.56 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 61°33'49”
E A DISTANCE OF 51.05 FEET; THENCE N 66°36'55” E A DISTANCE OF 193.66 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE EAST LINE OF LOT 89 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION; THENCE N 66°36'55 E A
DISTANCE OF 1066.34 FEET; THENCE N 28°45'19” E A DISTANCE OF 83.57 FEET; THENCE N 2°17'50”
E A DISTANCE OF 70.00 FEET; THENCE N 28°36'30” W A DISTANCE OF 105.07 FEET; THENCE N
2°23'44” E A DISTANCE OF 91.72 FEET; THENCE N 41°57'13” E A DISTANCE OF 99.23 FEET; THENCE N
64°16'35” E A DISTANCE OF 101.46 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4) OF
SAID SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST; THENCE N 89°37'20" E, ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 186.12 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER
OF THE SAID NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST; THENCE S
2°17'50" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 598.10 FEET TO A FOUND COTTON PICKER SPINDLE (CPS) AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, DOLLAR GENERAL ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, PLAT
RECORDED IN BOOK 2010 PAGE 93434; THENCE S 77°22'37" W, ALONG SAID LOT 1 NORTH LINE,
299.42 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1402 AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT
1; THENCE S 24°03'57" E, ALONG SAID LOT 1 WEST LINE, 275.38 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1402 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF
ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 (STAGECOACH ROAD); THENCE  S 66°27'23" W, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY
RIGHT OF WAY, 400.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 24°03'57" W,
LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, 195.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 17.04
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 NORTH AND
ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PR M AR
P A

O RA

F B 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

         2004-112595 & 2022-027151

1CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks
          Little Rock, AR 72210

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks
          Little Rock, AR 72210

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:
OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

Date:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

DIAMOND DEVELOPEMENT II

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Date: Signed:

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines
shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title;
and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and
located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

28' · PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N

PRELIMINARY PLAT
DIAMOND ESTATES TO CITY
OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS



SS

X

X

FND 1/2" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

N89°42'52"W  994.43' (M)

840-05910-165

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

24.62 ACRES
LOTS 86-90

LOT 874.53 ACRES

LOT 884.95 ACRES

LOT 894.95 ACRES

840-05910-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

7.15 ACRESLOT 108

LO
T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

ARKANSAS HWY #5 NORTH (OLD STAGECOACH RD)
(80' R/W)

M I D L A N D   F A R M S   S U B D I V I S I O N

NE1/4 SW1/4

SE1/4 SW1/4

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

LO
T 52

LO
T 51

LO
T 50

LO
T 49

LO
T 48

LO
T 47

LO
T 46

LO
T 53

LO
T 60

LO
T 59

LO
T 58

LO
T 57

LO
T 56

LO
T 55

LO
T 54

LO
T 61

LO
T 68

LO
T 67

LO
T 66

LO
T 65

LO
T 64

LO
T 63

LO
T 62

LO
T 69

LO
T 71

LO
T 70

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

S S S S S
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S S S S S S

340

345

350

35
0

350

355

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

16
8400 SQ.FT.8

8400 SQ.FT.

15
8400 SQ.FT.7

8400 SQ.FT.

14
8400 SQ.FT.6

8400 SQ.FT.

13
8400 SQ.FT.5

8400 SQ.FT.

12
8400 SQ.FT.4

8400 SQ.FT.

11
8400 SQ.FT.3

8400 SQ.FT.

10
8400 SQ.FT.

95648 SQ.FT.

9
8400 SQ.FT.

12
0.

0'

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'16.4'

12
0.

0'

119.1' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0'

12
0.

0'

11
0.

6'

99
.7

'

17
.2

'

57.8'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

280.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

18
8155 SQ.FT.

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

93
.2

'

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

FM

FM

FM

FM

2
8401 SQ.FT.

28
8400 SQ.FT.20

8401 SQ.FT.

27
8400 SQ.FT.19

8402 SQ.FT.

26
8400 SQ.FT.

25
8400 SQ.FT.

8400 SQ.FT.24
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.23

8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.22

8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.21

8400 SQ.FT.

17
8413 SQ.FT.

1
12067 SQ.FT.

OPEN
SPACE

3017 SQ.FT.

N66°36'55"E-1066.34'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

S66°36'49"W-1203.43'

S
23

°4
0'

39
"E

-1
99

.3
8'

N
23

°4
0'

39
"W

-1
99

.6
0'

L7

N38°27'44"E-59.33'

N52°09'42"E-365.56'

L8 N66°36'55"E-193.66'

S2
°1

9'
12

"W
-2

11
.4

5'

S
23

°4
0'

27
"E

-2
21

.7
3'

LIFT STATION
2442 SQ.FT.

50
.0

'

50.1'

47
.8

'

42.9'C19
S66°36'55"W-1631.71'

C1

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

N
23

°3
9'

41
"W

-1
66

.3
2'

EXISTING
 25' UE

PRO
PO

SED 10' UE

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

OPEN
SPACE

18921 SQ.FT.

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

20' BSL

27.9'

C20

C2
1

47.4'

C22

STOP

EX. 16" WATER LINE
8+009+0010+0011+0012+0013+0014+0015+0016+0017+0018+0019+0020+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+

00
24

+
00

24
+

79

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

Curve Table

Curve #

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

Length

39.27

39.27

47.69

53.76

10.80

5.35

6.90

55.06

50.97

51.00

50.98

58.78

27.44

31.81

6.81

49.32

7.13

84.27

108.07

258.53

Radius

25.00

25.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

25.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

50.00

50.00

175.63

125.70

125.70

175.63

Chord Direction

N68° 23' 11"W

S21° 36' 49"W

S52° 57' 01"W

S23° 53' 13"W

S5° 23' 32"W

S8° 25' 44"W

S22° 27' 54"W

S4° 04' 55"W

S46° 32' 33"E

N84° 46' 11"E

N36° 04' 45"E

N16° 19' 32"W

N57° 29' 40"W

N34° 09' 02"W

N6° 11' 51"E

N38° 21' 21"E

S65° 25' 52"W

S47° 22' 03"W

S3° 31' 58"W

S22° 05' 57"W

Chord Length

35.36

35.36

47.24

53.11

10.80

5.34

6.88

366.87

49.45

49.48

49.46

56.46

364.02

29.70

6.80

47.34

340.57

82.70

104.77

414.18

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PR M AR
P A

O  A F
M O

F B 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

28' · PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N



SS

SS

SS

W

W
W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP

FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 FND CPS

FND 1/2" REBAR

N89°37'20"E  641.87' (M)

81
.3

0'

840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

23.89 ACRES

19
4.

09
'LO

T 43

LO
T 42

LO
T 41

LO
T 40

LO
T 39

LO
T 38

LO
T 37

LO
T 36

840-11638-00

OWEN CREEK MOBILE

HOME PARK, LLC.

840-05910-203
YELLOW STORE

HOLDINGS, LLC.

EXIS
TI

NG S
EW

ER

FO
RCE M

AIN

LO
T 44

LO
T 45

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
65

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE
PER FEMA PANEL

05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020

330

335

340

345

350

35
0

350

355

360

365

36
5

370

370

P P P P
P

P

P

P
P P P

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

STOP

STOP

ROAD INTERSECTION
STA:6+11.88

WS

16
8400 SQ.FT.

TRACT A
95648 SQ.FT.

70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'70.0'

70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 70.0' 90.9'
C18

C
17

98
.5

'

70
.0

'

54
.2

'

C
16

C15

C
14

C13
C12

C
11

C
10

C9

C8

70
.0

'

C
7

C6

C559.8'114.0'

159.0'

70
.0

'

52.0'

54
.0

'
51

.0
'

75
.0

'

16
.7

'

99.2'

78.7'

107.4'

10
6.

3'

10
7.

6'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

70
.0

'

10
4.

2'

49.5'

153.3'

96.6'

27
5.

4'

47.3'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

12
0.

0'

56
.8

'

95
.0

'

C3
280.0'70.0'

12
0.

0'

19
4.

3'

302.7'

39
8750 SQ.FT.

41
10957 SQ.FT.

37
11665 SQ.FT.

40
10295 SQ.FT.

47
7700 SQ.FT.

42
10974 SQ.FT.

44
16191 SQ.FT.

45
8652 SQ.FT.

50
11522 SQ.FT.51

9203 SQ.FT.

121.3'

114.0'

C4
28

9.
2'

120.5'

68.2'

125.0'

159.0'

52.0'

31.6'

125.0'

110.6'

109.4'

47.3'

110.0'

110.0'

110.0'

12
2.

0'

10
3.

1'

115.8'

106.5'

56
.8

'
49

7702 SQ.FT.

48
7700 SQ.FT.

46
7699 SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

38
10722 SQ.FT.

70.0'

64
.7

'

70
.0

'

59
.2

'

W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W

WS

36
8400 SQ.FT.

35
8400 SQ.FT.

34
8400 SQ.FT.

33
8400 SQ.FT.

32
8400 SQ.FT.

31
8400 SQ.FT.

30
8400 SQ.FT.

29
8400 SQ.FT.

L1

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6

N89°37'20"E-186.12'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-5

98
.1

0'

S77°22'37"W-299.42'

S
24

°0
3'

57
"E

-2
75

.3
8'

S66°27'23"W-400.0'

N
24

°0
3'

57
"W

-1
95

.1
8'

N
23

°2
3'

11
"W

-3
64

.7
2'

S2
°1

7'
50

"W
-3

03
.9

1'

L10

C2

P.O.B.
NW CORNER

LOT 43. MIDLAND
FARMS SUB.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

A
D

 2
 (

50
' R

/W
)

OPEN
SPACE

18684 SQ.FT.

20' BSL

20
' B

SL

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+005+006+007+008+009+0010+00

PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W)

ROAD CURVE TABLE

Curve #

C1

C2

Radius

150.48

75.00

ARC

237.13

84.19

CHORD

S21° 28' 13.90"W

S34° 27' 22.26"W

CHORD BEARING

S21°28'14"W

S34°27'22"W

LINE TABLE

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L10

Length

83.57

70.00

105.07

91.72

99.23

101.46

50.00

51.05

25.00

Direction

N28° 45' 19"E

N2° 17' 50"E

N28° 36' 30"W

N2° 23' 44"E

N41° 57' 13"E

N64° 16' 35"E

S66° 21' 31"W

N61° 33' 49"E

N87° 41' 21"W

Curve Table

Curve #

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

Length

39.27

39.27

47.69

53.76

10.80

5.35

6.90

55.06

50.97

51.00

50.98

58.78

27.44

31.81

6.81

49.32

7.13

84.27

108.07

258.53

Radius

25.00

25.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

25.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

50.00

50.00

175.63

125.70

125.70

175.63

Chord Direction

N68° 23' 11"W

S21° 36' 49"W

S52° 57' 01"W

S23° 53' 13"W

S5° 23' 32"W

S8° 25' 44"W

S22° 27' 54"W

S4° 04' 55"W

S46° 32' 33"E

N84° 46' 11"E

N36° 04' 45"E

N16° 19' 32"W

N57° 29' 40"W

N34° 09' 02"W

N6° 11' 51"E

N38° 21' 21"E

S65° 25' 52"W

S47° 22' 03"W

S3° 31' 58"W

S22° 05' 57"W

Chord Length

35.36

35.36

47.24

53.11

10.80

5.34

6.88

366.87

49.45

49.48

49.46

56.46

364.02

29.70

6.80

47.34

340.57

82.70

104.77

414.18

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
21

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
21

20
6 

D
ia

m
on

d 
E

st
at

es
 M

id
la

nd
 R

d 
H

w
y 

5 
M

ik
e 

La
ke

 P
ro

pe
rt

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

D
es

ig
n\

21
20

6 
M

id
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

H
w

y 
5 

Le
w

is
 L

ay
ou

t 2
-8

-2
3.

dw
g

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

PR M AR
P A

OR  A F
M O

F B 2023

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573

21206

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

38
25

 M
t. C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

328

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2

CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

BUILDING
SETBACK

20.0'

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
S
TA

TE
S

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 

T-
1

-S
, 

R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

28'

· PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
· PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION
· BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
·

N



  
  

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

February 2, 2023 
 
Mr. Truett Smith 
Planning and Community Development 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR 72022 
 
Re: Preliminary Plat – Diamond Estates Subdivision 
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Please allow this letter and the following list of enclosures to serve as my application for approval of the 
referenced preliminary plat.  It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda for your March 
2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.  The developer for the project is Diamond 
Development II, 1599 Lawson Oaks, Little Rock, Arkansas  72210  (501) 590-5549. 
 

List of Enclosures 
 

 Letter from Property Owner 
 Affidavit from Property Owner 
 8 Copies of the Preliminary Plat 
 2 Full Sets of Subdivision Plans 
 Bryant Subdivision Checklist 
 Disk with Digital Copy of Documents 
 Storm Drainage Calculations 
 Maintenance Plan 
 Review Fees of $465.00 

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



Diamond Estates Subdivision 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

2/8/2023 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

Diamond Estates Subdivision is an approximately 14.90 Acre development located in the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas, north of Highway 5 and east of Midland Road. There is one large drainage basin that flows to 

north. Discharges will not be detained and in-lieu-fee will be provided for this detention. 

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage 
Code. Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed 

for 2, 5, 10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods. 

These calculations are divided into the following sections: 

Summary of Drainage Basins 

Summary of Inlets 

Summary of Pipes 

Appendices 

Exhibit A – Pre-Development Drainage Basins 

Exhibit B – Post-Development Drainage Basins 

  



Diamond Estates Subdivision 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

2/8/2023 

 

SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS 

There is only a drainage basin that flows to north. This discharge will not be captured. In-Lieu-fee is 

provided for detention. In-lieu-fee calculation is prepared based on the City of Bryant’s Drainage Code. 

SUMMARY OF INLETS 

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations.  The flows shown are 

for the 10-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15 

feet.  

SUMMARY OF PIPES 

All pipes used in this project are HDPE or RCP.  Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in 

the analysis.   



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

Using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1, 2 & 3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 485 feet

n1 = 0.05 Sluggish Reaches

S1 = 0.031 ft/ft

Iassumed = 7.20 inches

Tccalculated 488 seconds

Tccalculated 8.14 minutes

Tc = 8.14 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 7.20 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 8.15 minutes I100 = 9 Inches I10 = 6.5 Inches

I50 = 8 Inches I5 = 5.8 Inches

I25 = 7.20 Inches I2 = 5 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1, 2 & 3

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 285 feet

n1 = 0.02 Clean, recently constructed

S1 = 0.031 ft/ft

Iassumed = 8.40 inches

Tccalculated 193 seconds

Tccalculated 3.21 minutes

Tc = 3.21 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 8.40 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes I100 = 10 Inches I10 = 7.2 Inches

I50 = 9.2 Inches I5 = 6.5 Inches

I25 = 8.40 Inches I2 = 5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 14.90 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forrest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 14.90 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 2.1 of City of Little Rock Drainage Manual)

Residential 14.90 0.7 0.65 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.35 Single Family, Residential

Total Area = 14.90 0.70 0.65 0.60 0.50 0.40 0.35



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Pre-development

 Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 63.03 CFS Q50= 51.26 CFS Q25 = 42.91 CFS Q10 = 34.87 CFS Q5 = 29.38 CFS Q2 = 23.10 CFS

c = 0.47 c = 0.43 c = 0.40 c = 0.36 c = 0.34 c = 0.31

i= 9.00 in/hr i= 8.00 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.80 in/hr i= 5.00 in/hr

A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres

Post-development

Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 104.30 CFS Q50= 89.10 CFS Q25 = 75.10 CFS Q10 = 53.64 CFS Q5 = 38.74 CFS Q2 = 29.20 CFS

c = 0.70 c = 0.65 c = 0.60 c = 0.50 c = 0.40 c = 0.35

i= 10.00 in/hr i= 9.20 in/hr i= 8.40 in/hr i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.60 in/hr

A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres A= 14.90 acres

Detention Volume 

Pond-1

for Q100

Cundev= 0.47

Iundev= 9.00 in/hr

Cdev= 0.70 R= (Cdev*Idev)-(Cundev*Iundev)

Idev= 10.00 in/hr Detention Volume= R*A*Tc*60

R= 2.77

A= 14.90 acres

Tc= 5.00 minutes

60 sec/min

Detention Volume= 12,382      cubic feet



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Total Detention= 12381.90 cubic feet

In-Lieu Detention ($10,000/ac-ft) Ratio = Vol (100-yr)/43,560 sq ft /ac

In-Lieu-Fee = 0.284249 ac-ft

= $2,842.49 Note - $500 minimum



2.0
F B 2023

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

29
09

 M
ili

tar
y R

oa
d

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PR
M

AR

N

PR
OP

BA

21206

PRE DEVELOPED BASIN 1
C=0.47
I=9.0 IN/HR
A=14.90 ACRES
Q100=63.03 CFS



3.0
F B 2023

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

29
09

 M
ili

tar
y R

oa
d

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PR
M

AR

N

PO
OP

BA

21206

POST DEVELOPED BASIN 1
C=0.70
I=10.0 IN/HR
A=14.90 ACRES
Q100=104.30 CFS



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

Using Rational Method

Post-development Basin

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-1

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 700 feet

n1 = 0.013 Smooth Concrete/Asphalt

S1 = 0.031 ft/ft

Iassumed = 7.20 inches

Tccalculated 271 seconds

Tccalculated 4.52 minutes

Tc = 4.52 minutes

I = 7.20 inches

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

POST-DEV C VALUES

CI-1

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.80 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.80 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-2

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.16 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.16 0.81 0.86 0.95



CI-3

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.66 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.66 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-4

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.14 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.14 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-5

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.58 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.58 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-6

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.11 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.11 0.81 0.86 0.95



JB-2

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.01 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.01 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-8

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.66 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.66 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-9

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-10

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

1.75 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 1.75 0.50 0.60 0.70



CI-11

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.30 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.30 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-12

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.50 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 0.50 0.50 0.60 0.70

CI-13

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-14

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.09 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.09 0.81 0.86 0.95



CI-15

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.32 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.32 0.81 0.86 0.95

CI-16

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

0.56 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt

Total Area = 0.56 0.81 0.86 0.95

JB-1

Area C10 C25 C100 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

1.37 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential

Total Area = 1.37 0.50 0.60 0.70



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

 Post Development Flowrates

CI-1

Q10 = 2.88 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.80 acres

CI-2

Q10 = 0.93 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.16 acres

CI-3

Q10 = 2.38 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.66 acres



CI-4

Q10 = 0.82 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.14 acres

CI-5

Q10 = 2.09 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.58 acres

CI-6

Q10 = 0.64 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.11 acres

CI-7

Q10 = 0.04 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.01 acres



CI-8

Q10 = 2.38 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.66 acres

CI-9

Q10 = 0.70 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.12 acres

CI-10

Q10 = 6.30 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 1.75 acres

CI-11

Q10 = 1.75 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.30 acres

CI-12

Q10 = 1.80 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.50 acres



CI-13

Q10 = 0.70 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.12 acres

CI-14

Q10 = 0.52 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.09 acres

CI-15

Q10 = 1.87 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.32 acres

CI-16

Q10 = 3.27 CFS

c = 0.81

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.56 acres

JB-1

Q10 = 4.93 CFS

c = 0.50

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 1.37 acres



Diamond Estates Subdivision - GUTTER SPREAD 10-YR STORM

CI-1

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5 Q= Flowrate(cfs)

Q 2.88 cfs n=manning's number

n 0.012 k=0.56

ku 0.56 Sx= cross slope

Sx 0.028 SL= longitudinal slope

SL 0.031 T= Gutter Spread

T 6.33 ft

CI-2

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.93 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.017

T 4.45 ft

CI-3

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 2.38 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.028

SL 0.03

T 6.01 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI-4

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.82 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 3.85 ft

CI-5

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 2.09 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.028

SL 0.03

T 5.65 ft

CI-6

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.64 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 3.52 ft

CI-7

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.04 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 1.18 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI-8

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 2.38 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.028

SL 0.03

T 5.93 ft

CI-9

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.70 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.028

SL 0.03

T 3.75 ft

CI-10

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 6.30 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 8.19 ft

CI-11

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.75 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.02

SL 0.02

T 7.04 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI-12

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.80 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 5.12 ft

CI-13

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.70 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 3.59 ft

CI-14

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 0.52 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 3.22 ft

CI-15

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 1.87 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 5.19 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375

( )^.375



CI-16

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 3.27 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 6.40 ft

CI-17

T=         Q* n    

ku* Sx^1.67*SL^0.5

Q 4.93 cfs

n 0.012

ku 0.56

Sx 0.03

SL 0.03

T 7.47 ft

( )^.375

( )^.375



Diamond Estates Subdivision - CURB INLETS
10-YEAR STORM Weir

Q Q=3.0LY^1.5 Required Actual

Area # Area I C (cfs) Q (cfs) Y (ft) L (ft) L (ft)

CI-1 0.80 7.20 0.50 2.88 2.88 0.49 2.80 4 4' box

CI-2 0.16 7.20 0.81 0.93 0.93 0.49 0.91 4 4' box

CI-3 0.66 7.20 0.81 3.85 3.85 0.49 3.74 4 4' box

CI-4 0.14 7.20 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.49 0.49 4 4' box

CI-5 0.58 7.20 0.81 3.38 3.38 0.49 3.29 4 4' box

CI-6 0.11 7.20 0.50 0.40 0.40 0.49 0.38 4 4' box

JB-2 0.01 7.20 0.50 0.04 0.04 0.49 0.03 4 4' box

CI-8 0.66 7.20 0.50 2.38 2.38 0.49 2.31 4 4' box

CI-9 0.12 7.20 0.81 0.70 0.70 0.49 0.68 4 4' box

CI-10 1.75 7.20 0.50 6.30 6.30 0.49 6.12 7'-6" 4' box with 3'-6'' wing

CI-11 0.30 7.20 0.81 1.75 1.75 0.49 1.70 4 4' box

CI-12 0.50 7.20 0.50 1.80 1.80 0.49 1.75 4 4' box

CI-13 0.12 7.20 0.81 0.70 0.70 0.49 0.68 4 4' box

CI-14 0.09 7.20 0.81 0.52 0.52 0.49 0.51 4 4' box

CI-15 0.32 7.20 0.81 1.87 1.87 0.49 1.81 4 4' box

CI-16 0.56 7.20 0.81 3.27 3.27 0.49 3.17 4 4' box



Diamond Estates Subdivision - Culvert Capacity

ON SITE DRAINAGE

Pipe Name From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs) % Capacity

Pipe 56 CI-1 CI-2 2.88 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 36%

Pipe 55 CI-2 FES-1 3.81 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 34%

Pipe 7 CI-5 CI-3 11.48 0.0150 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 13.94 82%

Pipe 5 CI-4 FES-2 13.11 0.0200 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 16.09 81%

Pipe 6 CI-3 CI-4 12.30 0.0150 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 13.94 88%

Pipe 10 JB-2 CI-5 8.75 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 77%

Pipe 9 CI-6 CI-5 0.64 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 8%

Pipe 10(1) CI-8 JB-2 8.75 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 77%

Pipe 11 CI-9 CI-8 0.70 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 9%

Pipe 47 CI-10 CI-8 8.05 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 71%

Pipe 48 CI-11 CI-10 1.75 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 22%

Pipe 45 CI-12 CI-13 1.80 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 22%

Pipe 42 CI-15 CI-16 4.89 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 61%

Pipe 46 CI-14 CI-13 0.52 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 7%

Pipe 43 JB-1 CI-15 3.02 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 27%

Pipe 41 CI-16 FES-3 8.16 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 72%

Pipe 44(1) CI-13 JB-1 3.02 0.0050 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 8.05 38%



1.0
F B 2023

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T:

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Fx
 (8

88
) 9

00
-3

06
8

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

5

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6 (

72
01

8)

GN
E

29
09

 M
ili

tar
y R

oa
d

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PR
M

AR

N

 BA
MAP

21206

BASIN CI-1
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.80 AC
Q10=2.88 CFS

BASIN CI-2
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.16 AC
Q10=0.93 CFS

BASIN CI-3
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.66 AC
Q10=2.38 CFS

BASIN CI-4
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.14 AC
Q10=0.82 CFS

BASIN CI-5
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.58 AC
Q10=2.09 CFS

BASIN CI-6
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.11 AC
Q10=0.64 CFS

BASIN CI-8
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.66 AC
Q10=2.38 CFS

BASIN CI-9
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.12 AC
Q10=0.70 CFS

BASIN CI-10
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=1.75 AC
Q10=6.30 CFS

BASIN CI-11
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.30 AC
Q10=1.75 CFS

BASIN CI-12
C=0.50
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.50 AC
Q10=1.80 CFS

BASIN CI-14
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.09 AC
Q10=0.82 CFS

BASIN CI-13
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.12 AC
Q10=0.70 CFS

JB-1

JB-2

BASIN CI-15
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.32 AC
Q10=1.87 CFS

BASIN CI-16
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.56 AC
Q10=3.27 CFS


































	Call to Order
	Old Business
	New Business
	Staff Approved
	Permit Report
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	COVER

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.2 PAVING PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.0 UTILITY PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.1 SSWR PLAN PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 TRENCH DETAILS

	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0 SPECS

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 DETENTION PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.1 DRAINAGE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-7.0 ECP

	Sheets and Views
	C-8.0 DEMO

	Sheets and Views
	L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-9.0 LOWERY PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	SURVEY GW

	Sheets and Views
	PLOT PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	REPLAT LOTS 83 84 TRACT C

	0 - COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	G1.0 - GENERAL NOTES
	Sheets and Views
	GEN NOTES


	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT


	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE


	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE


	C4.0 - PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C4.0 - PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE


	C5.0 - WATER PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C5.0 - WATER PLAN


	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT

	Drainage Study Summary.pdf
	PRE Tc
	POST Tc
	PRE C
	POST C
	Q
	PRE DRAINAGE BASIN MAP
	Sheets and Views
	2 PRE DRAINAGE BASIN


	POST DRAINAGE BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	3 POST DRAINAGE BASIN


	INLET BASIN MAP
	Sheets and Views
	1 INLET BASIN MAP


	Inlet Calculations
	Tc.pdf
	C
	Q
	GUTTER SPREAD
	CURB INLET
	PIPE CAPACITY

	Sheets and Views
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-COVERSHEET
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL-1
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT SOUTH HALF-2
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT NORTH HALF-3
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-DRAINAGE PLAN-4
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-ROAD P-P 0+00-13+00-5
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-ROAD P-P 13+00-END-6
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-ROAD 2 P-P-7
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-UTILITY PLAN-8
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-SEWER P-P 0+00-13+00-9
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-SEWER P-P 12+00-END -10
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-LIFT STATION FM--11
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-LIFT STATION DETAIL- 12
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-EROSION CONTROL - 13

	Sheets and Views
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-COVERSHEET (2)
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL-1
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT SOUTH HALF-2
	21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23-PRELIMINARY PLAT NORTH HALF-3

	Drainage Study Summary.pdf
	PRE Tc
	POST Tc
	PRE C
	POST C
	Q
	IN LIEU FEE
	PRE DRAINAGE BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	PRE DRAINAGE BASIN


	POST DRAINAGE BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	POST DRAINAGE BASIN


	Inlet Tc
	Inlet C
	Inlet Q
	Inlet Gutter Spread
	Inlet Curb Inlet
	Inlet Pipe Capacity
	INLET BASIN MAP
	Sheets and Views
	INLET BASIN MAP



